
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, January 28, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.            Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                   President                                           Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Rob Richardson                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
               Member                  Clerk                 Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JANUARY 28, 2014 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

AGENDA 

  

CALL TO ORDER  
 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 
 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education 

Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
  

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
   

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

         Bargaining Units 

                          Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

      District Negotiator 
 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 
 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 

REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 Middle College High School Associated Student Body 

 

 Golden Bell Award for Senior Portfolio and Exit Interview Program 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for January 2014, Robert Serrano 

 

 Customer Service Employee of the Month for January 2014, Alicia Ortiz 



SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 Update on Implementation of Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports 

 

 Budget Update – Governor’s Proposed Budget 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 

agenda or non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - December 10, 2013 and Minutes of 

Special Board Meeting - January 14, 2014 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.4 Approval of Payment of Advanced Placement Test Fees to College Board 

 

1.5 Approval of Agreement with Science@OC for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Expansion for MIND Research Institute for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Fourth Amendment to Agreement FCI-SD-22 with Children and Families 

Commission of Orange County for 2013-15 Program Years 

 

1.8 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.9 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.10 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.11 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana WORK Center, Santa Ana 

for 2013-15 School Years 



1.12 Approval of School Nurse Agreement with Biola University, Inc. 

 

1.13 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with County of Orange Health Care Agency 

 

1.14 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of November 28, 2013 through January 14, 2014 

 

1.15 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of November 28, 

2013 through January 14, 2014 

 

1.16 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of November 28, 2013 through 

January 14, 2014 

 

1.17 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2996 - Authorization of Temporary Cash Borrowing 

from Orange County Treasury for 2013-14 and 2014-15 Fiscal Years 

 

1.18 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2997 – Revision of Authorized Signatories 

 

1.19 Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana Unified School District 

Public Facilities Corporation 

 

1.20 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-12390 RV 

 

1.21 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-14404 RV 

 

1.22 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-14405 RV 

 

1.23 Approval of Pre-approved Consultant List for Energy Efficiency Consulting Services for 

Future District Projects 

 

1.24 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects Districtwide 

 

1.25 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide 

 

1.26 Approval to Advertise for Membership to Bond Oversight Committee 

 

1.27 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2994 - Certification of Board Member's Absence from 

Board Meeting 

 

1.28 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Superintendent of 

Schools Regarding Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment/Induction Education 

Specialist Program 



1.29 Approval of Monetary Incentive for Early Notification of Departure of Employment from 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

1.30 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

1.31 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 Common Core Block Grant Funding Proposal for 2013-15 School Years 

 

 Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional 

Materials for 2013-14 School Year, per Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2993 – Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of 

Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2013-14 School Year 

 

3.0 Acceptance of 2012-13 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit Report 

 

4.0 Acceptance of Measure G Bond Oversight Committee's 2012-13 Annual Report 

 

5.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Repair of Gymnasium at Valley High School 

 

6.0 Approval to Initiate the Planning Process for the Santa Ana Unified School District 

Sports Complex 

 

BOARD BYLAWS / BOARD POLICIES / ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 

7.0 Board Bylaw (BB) 9320.1 - Parliamentary Procedure (Revised: For Adoption and 

Implementation) 

 

8.0 Board Bylaw (BB) 9323 – Meeting Conduct (Revised: For Adoption and 

Implementation) 

 

 

 



BOARD REPORTS 

 Board Reports/Activities 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE QUARTERLY REVIEW – (Superintendent) 

  

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

February 11, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Middle College High School Associated Student Body 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge high school Associated Student Body (ASB) 

groups. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Board of Education members have requested high school ASB student groups attend Board 

meetings to address the Board and provide information on their school programs and activities. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Acknowledge Middle College High School Associated Student Body. 

 

 

 

 

 

RLM/dp 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Golden Bell Award for Senior Portfolio and Exit Interview Program 
 
ITEM:  Recognition 
SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 
    
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the hard work and dedication of the individuals 
involved in the Senior Portfolio and Exit Interview Program. 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District recently received a Golden Bell Award for the Senior Portfolio and Exit Interview 
Program at the California School Boards Association (CSBA) convention. 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Acknowledge the individuals involved in the Senior Portfolio and Exit Interview Program. 
 
 
 
 
 
RLM/dp 







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Update on Implementation of Positive Behavioral Interventions and 

Supports 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an update on the progress of 
implementation of Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports (PBIS) within the District.  
Short videos will depict practices, testimony, and other evidence demonstrating the positive 
impact of PBIS within schools.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This presentation will be provided to keep the Board appraised as to the progress of 
implementation.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

 



Update: Positive Behavioral  
Interventions and Supports (PBIS)  

  
January 28, 2014 

Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 

Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

Sonia Rodarte Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

 
 
 



Feds Issue Guidance on School Climate 
January 8, 2014 

 
• Arne Duncan 

US Secretary  
of Education 

 

 
• Eric Holder 
US Attorney General 
 

Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4
Arne revised.mp4


 

 

 

 

Orange County Register 
December 13, 2013 

Chief Justice Makes Case for Smarter School Discipline 

California Supreme Court Chief Justice, Tani Cantil-Sakauye: 
 

“Suspending and expelling students are poor ways to steer them from 
bigger trouble.” 

 
“Reformers have been arguing for an overhaul of the school discipline 

system to focus on keeping kids in school while they are held 

accountable for their actions.” 



Focusing on:  

Implementation Status  
 
PBIS Effectiveness 

 
Next Steps 

 
 
 
 



PBIS in Action  
Video  

Davis Elementary School 

PBISpostcards_Davis.mp4
PBISpostcards_Davis.mp4
PBISpostcards_Davis.mp4
PBISpostcards_Davis.mp4
PBISpostcards_Davis.mp4
PBISpostcards_Davis.mp4


Incidents of Student Suspensions and Expulsions 

Suspensions 2011-2012 2012-2013 DECREASE 
from last year 

Elementary Suspensions 854 551 -36% 
Intermediate Suspensions 2386 1879 -21% 
High School Suspensions 4362 2040 -53% 

Total Suspensions  7602 4470 -41% 

Suspensions 2011-2012 2012-2013 DECREASE 
from last year 

Elementary Expulsions 0  0 
Intermediate Expulsions 60 41 -32% 
High School Expulsions 67  45 -33% 

Total Expulsions 127 86 -32% 



Incidents of Student Suspensions and Expulsions  YTD as of Dec 20, 2013 

School Level 2012-2013 2013-2014 Percent of change  
from last year 

Elementary Suspensions 188 121 - 36% 

Intermediate Suspensions 594 592 - .34% 

High School Suspensions 937 800 - 15% 
Total Suspensions  1719 1513 - 12% 

  2012-2013 2013-2014 
Elementary Expulsions 0  0 
Intermediate Expulsions 5 2 - 60% 
High School Expulsions 8 3 - 63% 

Total Expulsions 10 5 - 50% 



Impact:  More Instruction For Students  
School Level School Year # of Students 

(298 Fewer) 
# of  Suspensions 

(206 Fewer) 
Total days of 
suspension 

Elementary  2012-2013 182 188 273 
2013-2014 100 121 210 

Intermediate 2012-2013 414 594 1178 
2013-2014 423 592 1126 

High School 2012-2013 667 937 2204 
2013-2014 442 800 1254 

Additional Days  of Instruction  1065 



Implementation 

Reporting Cohort On Target  for 
Implementation 

Tier 1  
(20 Elementary, 5 High Schools) 

92% 

Tier 2 
 (10 Elementary, 8 Intermediate) 

89% 

Tier 3 
 (3 Elementary, 1 Intermediate ) 

100% 

                   Sustainability   
        (3 Elementary, 4 High Schools) 

86% 

54 Schools 89% 

PBIS Progress Report 



Witnessing Change 

Lowell 

Spurgeon 

Carr 

Monroe 

PBISLowell_Stats.mp4
January PBIS .mov
../../PBIS/CARRfinal.mp4
PBISMonroe_Curriculum.mp4


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Budget Update – Governor’s Proposed Budget 

 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

PREPARED BY: Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

 Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an in-depth analysis of the Governor’s proposed 

State Budget for 2014-15 and its implications on the District’s budget. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The presentation will provide an overview of the Governor’s proposed 2014-15 State Budget. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



















Minutes Book Page 275 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

December 10, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:12 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Mr. Palacio, and Ms. Iglesias.  

Mr. Hernández was not in attendance. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Mr. McKinney, Ms. 

Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, and Ms. Miller. Dr. Rodriguez was not in attendance.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal issues, 

negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:22 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened Pledge of Allegiance led by Daniel Pacheco, Senior at 

Valley High School. 

 

 

Acknowledgment 

 

Lorin Griset Academy Associate Student Body 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked students’ Marcy Hernandez and Vanessa Bahena to step 

to the lectern.  They represented Lorin Griset Academy and shared highlights of the 

various activities going on at their school.  

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 276                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 10, 2013 

 

RECOGNITIONS 

 

Segerstrom High School 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji invited Mr. Duncan McCulloch, Segerstrom Principal to step 

to the lectern.  He introduced Nick Canzone, Athletic Director who recognized the 

Varsity Football, Boys and Girls Cross Country, Girls Volleyball, Girls Tennis, and 

Boys’ Water Polo teams for being the Orange League Champions.  He announced the 

Varsity Boys’ Water polo team as CIF Champions. 

 

Valley High School 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. Patrick Yrarrazaval-Correa, Valley Principal to 

step to the lectern.  He introduced Eda “Terry” Orabona, Athletic Director who 

recognized the Varsity Football, Boys’ Water Polo, and Boys and Girls Cross Country 

teams for being Orange League Champions. 

 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for December 2013, Evangelina Lopez 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human 

Resources to step to the lectern.  He introduced Ms. Maricela Roque, Principal at 

Fremont Elementary School, and Mrs. Evangelina Lopez.  Mrs. Lopez was selected as 

the Classified Employee of the Month for December 2013 for recognizing the 

importance of her job and is more than 100% committed to striving for excellence.  

Evangelina goes above and beyond the call of duty to make a difference in the lives 

of the students, staff, and parents of SAUSD. 

 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for December 2013, Sandra Barron 

 

 Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent introduced Ms. Jessica Banda, Principal 

at Sepulveda Elementary School and Mrs. Sandra Barron.  Mrs. Barron was selected as 

the Customer Service Employee of the Month for December 2013 for always greeting 

everyone with a smile.  She makes herself available to assist students, teachers, 

and parents with whatever they may need, sometimes all at the same time.  Sandra 

never is upset by any situation and is always fair.  She is good natured and most 

helpful to everyone. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Miller greeted all present.  He shared a few events such as Dr. Yamagata-

Noji taking him on a tour of Santa Ana.  He visited a few school sites and enjoyed 

a few football games.  Dr. Miller said he has received warmth and hospitality from 

SAUSD.  He attended the 40th Annual Thanksgiving Feast at Monroe Elementary and 

recognized Ms. Denise Esparza, second-grade teacher, for her service and dedication 

in providing the annual event to her students and their families.  Dr. Miller 

concluded his remarks by providing a video clip of Board President Yamagata-Noji 

and Ms. Iglesias accepting the Golden Bell Award presented to SAUSD by the 

California School Board Association for the District’s Senior Portfolio and Senior 

Exit Program in San Diego at the Annual Education Conference. 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 277 

Minutes 

December 10, 2013 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

High School Inc., Academies at Valley High School Strategic Plan for 2013-16 School 

Years 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji invited Patrick Yrarrazaval-Correa, Valley High School 

Principal and the High School Inc., Advisory Committee to the lectern.  Patrick 

introduced Mr. Donnie Crevier and Ms. Dita Shemke.  They presented to the Board the 

2013-16 three-year strategic plan. 

 

Fundamental School Lottery Registration Timeline for 2014-15 School Year 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mrs. Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to the lectern.  Mrs. Miller provided the Board with the Fundamental 

School registration timeline. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Valerie Armstrong addressed the Board on 

MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate’s dress code.  Concepcion Rodriguez, Lorena 

Cruz, and Noe Aldana addressed the Board regarding the Edward B. Cole Charter. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action:  

 

 1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013 

 

1.13 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12683 RV 

 

1.14 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13087 RV 

 

1.15 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13088 RV 

 

1.16 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13290 RV 

 

1.17 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12196 RV 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 278                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 10, 2013 

 

1.21 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building 

and Sitework at Franklin Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

1.22 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building 

and Sitework at King Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

1.23 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building 

and Sitework at Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting – November 12, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended 

School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Submission for Renewal Application for After School Education 

and Safety Program for 2014-17 

 

1.4 Ratification of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The 

University of California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Math 

Project 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Submission of American Heart Association Teaching Gardens Grant 

Application for 2013-16 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Learning for Life Program 

and Carver, Davis, Diamond, Edison, Franklin, Garfield, Jefferson, Kennedy, 

Lowell, Monte Vista, Pio Pico, Romero-Cruz, Taft, and Washington Elementary 

Schools for 2013-14 

 School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Agreement with Amplify Education, Inc., Formerly Intel-Assess, 

Inc., for Development and Creation of Assessments for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

318503 – Saddleback High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph B that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

December 10, 2014. 

 

194850 – Santa Ana High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 19, 2014. 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 279 

Minutes 

December 10, 2013 

 

1.9 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School 

Year 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013 

 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 

 

1.19 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2991 – Support of Applications for 

Funding Under Charter School Facility Program and State School Facility 

Program 

 

1.20 2013-14 Orange County Department of Education First Quarter Site Review 

Report 

 

1.24 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2992 – Acceptance of Findings of Annual 

and Five- Year Reportable Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 

1.25 Ratification of Annual Organizational Meeting 

 

1.26 Approval of Personnel Calendar (Personnel Calendar attached) 

 

1.27 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, 

and Bequests (Attached is a listing of the gifts.) 

 

ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 

3-1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve/ratify the listing of 

agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District and various 

consultants submitted for the period of October 23, 2013 through November 

27, 2013. 

 

1.13 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12683 RV 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, to approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim 

File No. 13-12683 RV against the District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 280                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 10, 2013 

 

1.14 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13087 RV 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, to approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim 

File No. 13-13087 RV against the District. 

 

1.15 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13088 RV 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, to approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim 

File No. 13-13088 RV against the District. 

 

1.16 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13290 RV 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, to approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim 

File No. 13-13290 RV against the District. 

 

1.17 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12196 RV 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, to approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim 

File No. 13-12196 RV against the District. 

 

1.21 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and 

Sitework at Franklin Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

3-1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to award a contract to 

Robert Clapper Construction Services, Inc., for Bid Package No. 1 New 

Building and Sitework at Franklin Elementary School in the amount of 

$6,112,000 under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program. 

 

1.22 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and 

Sitework at King Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

3-1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to award a contract to 

Robert Clapper Construction Services, Inc., for Bid Package No. 1 New 

Building and Sitework at King Elementary School in the amount of $4,624,000 

under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 281 

Minutes 

December 10, 2013 

 

1.23 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and 

Sitework at Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

3-1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to award a contract to 

Horizons Construction Co. International, Inc., for Bid Package No. 1 New 

Building and Sitework at Wilson Elementary School in the amount of 

$3,687,000 under the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program. 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged gifts received. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Approval of Four Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA) Waiver Applications to 

State Board of Education 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern. 

 

After hearing no comments, Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing 

closed. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION FOR QUALITY EDUCATION INVESTMENT ACT (QEIA) WAIVER 

APPLICATION TO STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION ON BEHALF OF LATHROP AND WILLARD 

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS, SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL, CENTURY 

HIGH SCHOOL 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the submission of Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA) waiver 

application to the State Board of Education on behalf of Lathrop and Willard 

intermediate schools, Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School, and 

Century High School. 

 

3.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, to 

accept the annual financial audit report for fiscal year 2012-13. 

 

4.0 CERTIFICATION OF FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL STATUS (QUALIFIED) 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

certify the District first interim financial status as (qualified). 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 282                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 10, 2013 

 

5.0 APPROVE OR DENY CHARTER PETITION FOR PROPOSED UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL AND IF 

DENIED ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2990 EFFECTUATING THAT ACTION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-

0, to adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2990 – Denying the Charter School Petition 

for United Charter School; it was noted that the petitioner elected to 

withdraw the petition via an electronic email message. 

 

6.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14–2989 – CLOSE THE COMMERCIAL PROPERTY LOOPHOLE 

 

This item was tabled.  No official action was taken to adopt the Resolution. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL TO APPOINT THE SAUSD DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, EDUCATIONAL SERVICES AND 

APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the recommendation of Dr. David Haglund as Deputy Superintendent, 

Educational Services and approve the employment agreement with SAUSD. 

 

8.0 APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE TO DELEGATE ASSEMBLY FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL 

BOARDS ASSOCIATION REGION 15 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-0, 

to approve the reappointment of Cecilia Iglesias to serve as representative 

to the Delegate Assembly of the California School Boards Association, she 

will serve a two-year term from April 1, 2014 through March 31, 2016. 

 

 

 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Mr. Palacio 

 Attended the City Council Meeting on December 2nd, where the District was 

presented a Certificate of Recognition for the participation of the 

Latino Health Access Wellness Program. 

 Wished staff, parents, students, and Santa Ana Community a fun filled, 

prosperous, safe Holiday Season. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Attended the CSBA Conference in San Diego; SAUSD presentations were well 

received; complemented and thanked Lt. Van Holt for the Sandy Hook 

presentation. 

 Announced the Boys and Girls Club of Santa Ana had a major capital 

campaign of over $2.1 million for their new facility; a groundbreaking 

will take place on January 21, 2014 – on the 60th anniversary year. 

 Wished all a Merry Christmas, Happy New Year and Happy Holidays. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 283 

Minutes 

December 10, 2013 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the CSBA Conference and had fun presenting with Ms. Doreen 

Lohnes. 

 Thanked the Board for the second opportunity to serve as a SAUSD 

representative to CSBA. 

 Congratulated Dr. Yamagata-Noji for her first Board meeting as Board 

President. 

 Wished everyone Happy Holidays and Merry Christmas. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Mentioned the Invigorating High School Senior Exit Portfolio Golden Bell 

Awarded to SAUSD at the CSBA Conference. 

 Thanked all who helped with the Welcome Breakfast for the 

Superintendent; outstanding event! 

 Reminded everyone to plan for CENA; being held on Tuesday, December 24, 

2014 at Valley High School. 

 Announced the Kevin Armstrong Foundation 5-K and 10-K Run on Saturday, 

December 14, 2014. 

 Wished everyone Happy Holidays! 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment of Dr. Hector 

Rodriguez to the position of Chief of School Police Services. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson __X___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson __ ___ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ______ Richardson __X___ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __4___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent __1___ 

 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to approve the settlement and release 

agreement of permanent certificated employee, as named in Closed Session - 

Employee ID# 11099, effective December 10, 2013. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson __X___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ______ Richardson __X___ Palacio __X___ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __4___ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent __1___ 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 284                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

December 10, 2013 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 10:32 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 28, 2014, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 



















































































Minutes Book Page 325 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

January 14, 2014 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Hernández and Mr. Richardson. attendance. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Mr. McKinney, Ms. 

Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal issues, 

negotiations, and personnel matters.  Mr. Palacio and Ms. Iglesias arrived during 

Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 7:13 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by President 

Yamagata-Noji. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Fred Lammers, Laura Pickrell, Lobelia 

Martinez, Jennifer Borrell, Maleah Dhenin, Jesus Pineda, Mayra Sarinana, Honorina 

Pineda, and Terry Orabona addressed the Board related to a personnel issue 

concerning a Valley High School coach. 



Minutes Book Page 326                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

January 14, 2014 

 

DISCUSSION 

 

Board Priorities for 2014-15 

 

Board President Yamagata-Noji began the discussion by asking Board Members to 

identify successes, concerns, and critical issues of the District. 

 

After hearing Board comments, Dr. Yamagata-Noji ended the discussion. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 8:34 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 28, 2014, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – January 28, 2014 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
February 26-28, 2014 
(Wednesday - Friday) 

 
Greenville 
Fundamental 
Outdoor Science 
School 
Desert Sun Science 
Center 
Idyllwild 

 
$140.00 per 
student (s) 

(cost paid by 
PFO 

fundraising 
and 

donations) 

 
180 

 
18 

 
March 14-17, 2014 
(Friday - Monday) 

 
Century High 
School 11th and 
12th

e-Business Academy 
 grade students 

Virtual Enterprise 
Trade Show and 
Business 
Conference 
Oakland 

 
$235.00 per 
student (s) 

(cost paid by 
e-Business 
Academy 

fundraising) 

 
45 

 
5 

 
March 19-22, 2014 
(Wednesday-Saturday) 

 
Santa Ana High 
School 
10th

American Choral 
Directors 
Association  

 grade students 

2014 California 
All-State Honor 
Choir 
Sacramento 
 

 
$1000.00 per 
student (s) 

(cost paid by 
Santa Ana 

Music Booster 
Foundation) 

 
2 

 
1 

 
March 28-April 5, 2014 
(Friday - Saturday) 
 

 
Century High 
School 
e-Business Academy 
11th and 12th

e-Business Academy 

 grade 
students 

Virtual Enterprise 
Trade Show and 
Business 
Conference 
New York, New York 
 

 
$1,200.00 per 
student (s) 

(cost paid by 
e-Business 
Academy 

fundraising) 
 

 
20 

 
2 

 
April 4-11, 2014 
(Friday - Friday) 

 
Sierra Preparatory 
Academy 
8th

Washington, D.C., 
Virginia, and 
Pennsylvania  

 grade students 

 

 
$1,863.00 per 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
ASB 

fundraising) 

 
25 

 
3 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
April 4-10, 2014 
(Friday – Thursday) 

 
Santa Ana High 
School 
Navy Junior 
Reserve Officers 
Training Corps 
students 
Washington, D.C. 
 

 
$320.00 per 
student (s) 

(cost paid by 
fundraising) 

 
50 

 
6 

 
April 5-9, 2014 
(Saturday - Wednesday) 
 

 
Saddleback High 
School 
Instrumental Music 
Program 
Honolulu, Hawaii 
 

 
$1,115.00 per 
student (s) 

(cost paid by 
fundraising) 

 

 
20 
 
 
 
 

 
2 
 
 
 
 

 
April 5-9, 2014 
(Saturday - Wednesday) 
 
 

 
Santa Ana High 
School 
Concert, Jazz, and 
Mariachi Bands 
Santa Cruz, San 
Jose, and San 
Francisco 
 

 
$335.00 per 
student (s) 

(cost paid by 
fundraising) 

 
40 

 
5 

 
April 6-10, 2014 
(Sunday – Thursday) 

 
Santiago School 
8th

Washington, D.C. 
and New York 

 grade students 

 
$1,531.00 per 
student (s) 

(cost paid by 
ASB 

fundraising) 
 

 
48 

 
5 

 
April 6-12, 2014 
(Sunday - Saturday) 

 
Mendez Fundamental  
8th

Washington, D.C. 
and New York 

 grade students 

 
$1,477.00 per 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
ASB 

fundraising; 
any balance 
will be paid 
by parent) 

 

 
80 

 
8 

 
April 7-11 2014 
(Monday - Friday) 

 
Carr Intermediate 
8th

Washington, D.C. 
 grade students 

 
$2,300.00 per 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
ASB 

fundraising  
any balance 
will be paid 
by parent) 

 
 

 
20 

 
2 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 
Cost: 

Student (s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
April 8-12, 2014 
(Tuesday – Saturday) 

 
Villa Fundamental 
8th

Washington, D.C. 
and New York City 

 grade students 

 

 
$2,299.00 per 
student(s) 

(cost paid by 
ASB 

fundraising 
any balance 
will be paid 
by parent) 

 
20 

 
4 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for 

2013-14 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Chief Academic Officer 
 Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learner Programs and Student Achievement 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the Schoolwide Single Plans for 
Student Achievement (SPSA) for the 2013-14 school year.  The SPSA’s reflect the latest 
categorical budget allocations as per the Consolidated Application Part II, which will be 
submitted in February 2014. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The schools in the District participating in the Consolidated Application Categorical Aid 
Programs annually update or rewrite their SPSA’s.  The plans represent the school goals and 
objectives for the 2013-14 school year and provide program, statistical, and budget information 
reflecting planned educational services.  Each school submits a SPSA, which has been developed 
collaboratively based on input from their School Site Council, instructional staff, parents, 
administrators, and students. 
 
Sites use categorical allotments to improve academic achievement through a variety of budgetary 
expenditures including, but not limited to, instructional support personnel, extended learning 
time, professional development opportunities, collaborative planning time, instructional 
materials, and parent engagement activities. 
 
Hard copies of the plans are available in the English Learner Programs and Student Achievement 
Department at the District office for further review. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
MR:DM:NS:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



























 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  January 28, 2014 
 

 
             Student Name               School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                       Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                              Options                                                to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 

1 335073 McFadden/7 O, .4 2 Community Day Int. 06/19/14 
2 335099 Valley/9 B 2 Community Day HS 06/19/14 
3 338605 Valley/9 B 2 Community Day HS 06/19/14 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Individualized Education Programs 
(IEP) services for students with disabilities.  These students require services that address 
academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to exceed $43,305 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
 

Board Meeting: January 28, 2014 
 
 
 
Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 
369818   $19,952 Mardan School 

194161   $23,353 Rossier Park Schools 

 
 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services or participated in a 
resolution session, settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process 
hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $6,200 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services 
for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: January 28, 2014 

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
364984  $1,900 Mileage 364984   

355637  $ 800 Mileage 355637 

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Law Office of: 
418049  $3,500 Attorney Fees Augustin Egelsee, L.L.P. 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana WORK 

Center, Santa Ana for 2013-15 School Years  
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with the state-funded Santa Ana WORK Center to allow them to provide work readiness 
services for students.  Case Managers from the Santa Ana WORK Center will work with students 
during after school hours to provide workshops related to work readiness, youth programs, and 
community resources.  Program implementation will target students at Community Day School. 
Other secondary schools throughout the District may refer students upon availability.   

 
RATIONALE: 
 
Development and coordination of work readiness workshops is designed to increase successful 
transition and success of students throughout high school and post-graduation. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana WORK Center, Santa Ana for the 
2013-15 school years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



 

005382.01007 
10910282.1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between Santa Ana 
WORK Center (“Provider”) and the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) to 
memorialize the terms under which Provider will deliver services to District students at schools 
or other facilities within the District.  

1. Term.  This MOU is effective for a one-year period beginning January 29, 2014 and will 
terminate June 30, 2015  Either party may terminate this MOU at any time with 30 days’ 
written notice of termination to the other party.  

2. Services. The services to be rendered by Provider (“Services”) are described in the Scope 
of Work attached to this MOU and incorporated by this reference as though fully set 
forth.  Provider will render the Services to students who are enrolled in District schools or 
programs (“Students”), who have requested and been given permission to receive the 
Services, on dates and at times to be mutually agreed upon by Provider and District. 

3. Qualifications. Provider represents that the individuals and teams, as applicable, 
providing the Services are qualified to do so.  

a. All personnel assigned by Provider to deliver Services hereunder shall be 
appropriately licensed, credentialed, certified, or otherwise experiences or 
trainedeto provide such Services to public school students in the state of 
California.  

b. Provider will furnish to the District the names of the individuals and, upon 
request, copies of their certifications or licenses if applicable.   

c. Provider shall ensure that all employees or contractors who will have contact with 
Students have been cleared through a fingerprinting process or submitted to a volunteer 
clearance. 

4. Applications and Permissions. Provider will furnish the District and/or school 
administration, as appropriate, with a sufficient number of applications, consent forms, or 
similar paperwork for Students and Students’ parents or guardians to complete as 
necessary to authorize the provision of Services.   

5. District’s Obligations. The District will facilitate delivery of the Services by: 

a. Making announcements, as appropriate, to Students and their parents and 
guardians sufficiently in advance of the service delivery date to allow for 
reasonable arrangements so the maximum number of Students can receive the 
services. 

b. Distributing Provider’s printed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork, 
and HIPAA Notice of Privacy Practices at appropriate times.  Students’ parents or 
guardians will be instructed to return completed paperwork in a manner that 



 

005382.01007 
10910282.1 

protects the confidentiality of the Students’ protected health information, as 
applicable. 

c. Collecting completed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork from 
Students in advance of the date(s) on which the Services are to be delivered, and 
delivering the completed paperwork to Provider as far in advance of the service 
delivery date(s) as reasonably possible.  District or school personnel will deliver 
paperwork to Provider in a manner that protects the confidentiality of this 
information.  

d. Allotting usable space in the District school or facility on the service delivery 
date(s) that is sufficient for Provider to furnish the Services in an appropriately 
private and secure setting. 

e. Assisting as needed in the transport of Students seeking Provider’s Services to 
and from their classroom and the delivery location. 

f. Cooperating with Provider’s management and staff to accomplish the objectives 
of this MOU.   

6. Discretion.  The District reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by 
any agent of the Provider who, in the sole discretion of the District, poses any risk to 
Students, staff, or property of the District. 

7. Payment.  The Services are to be delivered to Students in SAUSD at no charge to the 
District other than incidental administrative costs associated with the District’s 
obligations under this MOU. The District will not pay Provider for its Services.  Provider 
is responsible for billing and collecting payment for its Services from Students’ third 
party payor(s), parent(s) or guardian(s), as applicable.   

8. Insurance. Provider will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy 
(including coverage for contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence or claim. Provider will secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions 
Policy with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. Provider will 
secure and maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance for automobiles owned, 
leased or hired by Provider with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence.  Provider will deliver a copy of such insurance policies to District upon 
request.  Provider will further provide all required worker’s compensation insurance for 
its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this paragraph will be 
maintained at Provider’s expense.  The District shall be listed as an additional named 
insured on all of the policies described in this paragraph. 

9. Indemnification. Provider will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
agents, contractors, employees, and governing board members, from and against all 
claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, 
and fees of other professional consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions 
of the Provider or its respective agents, contractors, or employees during or related in any 



 

005382.01007 
10910282.1 

way to the offer or delivery of Services under this MOU, except to the extent arising from 
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 

10. Compliance with Law and District Policy.  The parties will adhere to all applicable 
laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance of their respective 
responsibilities under this MOU, including but not limited to HIPAA and laws and 
regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, which are incorporated herein 
by this reference.   

11. Responsibilities. This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of the 
District and the Provider for the sole purpose of rendering the Services to District 
Students. It does not place any additional responsibilities on either party or imply any 
transfer of responsibility from one to the other or sharing of statutory responsibilities.   

12. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or 
shall be construed to confer on any person or entity other than the parties hereto any 
remedy or claim under or by reason of this MOU or any term, covenant, or condition 
hereof, as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 

13. Independent Relationship. The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship 
created between the District and Provider is strictly that of an independent contractor 
with respect to the Services described.  Nothing contained in this MOU shall be 
construed as creating any other type of relationship between the parties such as that of a 
principal-agent, master-servant, or employer-employee between Provider and the District.  
No party to this MOU nor any of its agents shall have any claim hereunder or otherwise 
against the other party for payment of employment taxes, workers’ compensation, 
vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security benefits, disability benefits, 
unemployment insurance, or employee compensation or benefits of any kind. 

14. Nondiscrimination. Neither the District nor the Provider shall discriminate on the basis 
of race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age or disability in employment 
or in the delivery of Services hereunder. 

15. Non-Assignment. Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or 
obligations called for under this MOU without the written consent of the other party. 

16. Entire Agreement. This MOU constitutes the entire understanding between the parties 
and supersedes all prior agreements, representations or understandings between the 
parties relating to the subject matter hereof.  It may be changed or modified only by a 
supplemental written agreement between the parties. 

 

 

 

 



 

005382.01007 
10910282.1 

Scope of Work 

Responsible Partner Description of Services 
 
Carlos de la Riva 
Economic Development Specialist IV 
Santa Ana WORK Center 
 
Santa Ana WORK Center 
1000 E. Santa Ana Blvd. Suite 200 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

• Shall provide bi-weekly workshops that relate 
to work readiness, youth programs, and 
community resources to students at 
Community Day High School and other SAUSD 
schools as appropriate 

• Shall evaluate and modify, if necessary, the 
workshops, schedule, or services within 3-6 
months of the initial workshop    

• Shall ensure that all staff and partners working 
at school sites during school hours and 
activities occurring on school days receive 
appropriate clearances per SAUSD procedures 
and protocols 

• Shall ensure confidentiality of records relating 
to delivery of the services to District students 

• Shall ensure the space provided by the District 
for delivery of services is left in clean and 
usable condition  
 
 

Katy Castellanos, Principal, Alternative Education 
Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, PSS 
Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Director School Climate 
Pupil Support Services (PSS) 
Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 
 

• SAUSD will provide liaison between targeted 
school sites and Santa Ana WORK Center to 
facilitate communication and implementation  

• Shall collaborate with Santa Ana WORK Center 
to schedule dates, locations and determine 
targeted school sites services. 

• Shall provide appropriate designated spaces 
needed to provide services. 

• Shall provide parking spaces staff. 
• Shall ensure the maximum number of students 

requested Santa Ana WORK Center has the 
opportunity to receive services. 
 

 

 
 
PROVIDER: 
 
 
 
 
 

DISTRICT: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
 



 

005382.01007 
10910282.1 

By:________________________________ 
 
 
 
Dated:____________________ 

By:_________________________________ 
Stefanie P. Phillips Ed.D. 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
Dated:____________________ 

  

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of School Nurse Agreement with Biola University, Inc. 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of an agreement with Biola 
University, Inc.  Biola University will provide student nurses who are required to fulfill clinical 
hours with a school-based program.  This provides additional support for District nurses by 
assisting with parent outreach and seeking health-related resources.  This agreement will 
automatically renew annually unless otherwise terminated upon the request of either party.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Provision of the agreement shall provide students with clinical experience hours necessary for a 
School Nurse Credential. This also provides additional support to District nurses. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Approval of the School Nurse Agreement with Biola University, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



 

 
AM/Agency Contracts/Special Forms/AgncyContract(w/wc) Rev. 3-13 

 005382.00409 
11795917.1 

A G R E E M E N T 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 29th day of January, 2014 by and 

between the Trustees of BIOLA UNIVERSITY, INC., La Mirada, California, 

hereinafter referred to as "SCHOOL", and Santa Ana Unified School District, 

which hereinafter will be referred to as "AGENCY". 
 
PART I: BASIS AND PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT 
  
 
 WHEREAS, the SCHOOL provides accredited nursing education which 
requires clinical experiences for students enrolled in the program. 
 
 WHEREAS, the AGENCY has facilities suitable for the clinical needs of the 
SCHOOL'S program in nursing. 
 
 WHEREAS, it is to the benefit of both the SCHOOL and AGENCY that 
nursing students have opportunities for clinical experience to enhance their 
capabilities as practitioners in an internship setting with the AGENCY. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the SCHOOL and AGENCY do covenant and agree as 
follows: 
 
PART II: GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES AND PRIVILEGES OF THE SCHOOL 
 
The SCHOOL shall agree: 
 

1. To assume full responsibility for offering nursing education 
accredited by both the State Board and the Commission on Collegiate 
Nursing Education. 

 
2. To abide by existing policies of the AGENCY. 
 
3. To indemnify, to save and hold harmless, and to defend, AGENCY 

against any legal claims, demands or judgments against AGENCY 
arising out of this agreement, including those related to any activities 
performed by SCHOOL, and SCHOOL'S students and instructors 
performing activities pursuant to this agreement. 

 
4. To go through established channels in making plans for practicum 

and/or observational learning experiences for students as interns. 
 
5. To assume the responsibility for the development, organization and 

implementation of the curriculum under the direction of a qualified 
instructional staff. 



Biola University Affiliation Agreement 
2 

005382.00409 
11795917.1 

6. To assume the responsibility for supervision of students and 
instruction required in each program, except in such instances as may 
otherwise be specifically and formally planned and arranged. 
Student/instructor ratio, 10:1. 

 
7. To assure that SCHOOL faculty and nursing students are covered by 

malpractice and health insurance. 
 
8. To provide opportunity for SCHOOL faculty members to be oriented to 

AGENCY before students come to facility. 
 
9. To provide orientation for students to AGENCY. 
 

10. There will be no monetary obligations between SCHOOL and AGENCY 
to each other or to any student or by the AGENCY to any instructor 
participating therein. 

 
11. That each student will have had a complete yearly physical 

examination and required immunizations. 
 
12. To ensure that all SCHOOL students, instructors, and other 

representatives maintain the confidentiality of any and all health care 
recipients and other information received in the course of the program 
and to ensure that SCHOOL students do not discuss, transmit, or 
narrate in any form any person’s information of a personal nature, 
medical or otherwise, except as is a necessary part of the person’s 
care.   

 
13. SCHOOL shall maintain, in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence 

and $3,000,000 in the aggregate, professional and general liability 
insurance for itself and those students participating in the clinical 
education program, and shall name AGENCY as an additional insured 
with respect to any risks that are the responsibility of SCHOOL or its 
students under the terms of this Agreement.  SCHOOL shall provide 
Workers’ Compensation coverage for students and employees 
participating in the clinical education program.  Students shall 
maintain their own health insurance.  SCHOOL shall provide AGENCY 
with a certificate of insurance evidencing the coverage required by 
this Agreement. 

 
14.  To provide ongoing, periodic communication with AGENCY. 
 

PART III: GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES AND PRIVILEGES OF THE AGENCY 
 
The AGENCY agrees: 

 
1. To provide, as appropriate in the AGENCY’s discretion, facilities as 

presently available and as necessary to the development and 
maintenance of sound educational experience for students in the 
Nursing Program.   

 
2. To provide the cooperation and counsel of its staff, as appropriate in 



Biola University Affiliation Agreement 
3 

005382.00409 
11795917.1 

the AGENCY’s discretion, in the conduct of the SCHOOL internship 
program.  The AGENCY staff may participate in the educational 
program on request of the SCHOOL representative.  They may serve 
as resource persons, clinical experts, AGENCY technical experts, 
and/or preceptors; they also may assist in the planning and 
implementation of aspects of clinical education.  Such participation 
shall be voluntary and shall not interfere with assigned agency duties. 

 
3. To provide, as appropriate in the discretion of the AGENCY, 

opportunities for students to have experiences in giving and/or 
observing services to clients. 

 
5. To arrange the use of a conference room, if needed, when available. 
 
6. To arrange parking facilities for students and instructors while in the 

AGENCY to the same extent as for AGENCY employees. 
 
7. Upon request, and as determined appropriate by AGENCY, to permit 

the Board of Registered Nursing, the Commission on Collegiate 
Nursing Education, and/or the Department of Nursing to make site 
visits to the facilities. 

 
PART IV: STATUS OF STUDENT NURSES 
 

1. Student Nurses shall have the status of learners in an internship 
program and shall not be considered to be AGENCY employees, nor 
shall they replace AGENCY staff.  Clinical experience will be conducted 
as a laboratory learning experience and is provided on an "extended 
campus" basis.  There shall be no monetary obligation between 
AGENCY and SCHOOL or its students and instructors. 

 
2. Student Nurses are subject to the authority, policies and regulations 

of the SCHOOL.  They are also subject, during clinical assignment, to 
applicable AGENCY regulations and must conform to the same 
standards as are set for AGENCY employees in matters relating to the 
welfare of people and general AGENCY operations including 
maintaining confidentiality. 

 
PART V: MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

1. A student may be removed from an AGENCY practicum experience 
either by the SCHOOL or at the request of the AGENCY following 
mutual review by SCHOOL and AGENCY. 



Biola University Affiliation Agreement 
4 

005382.00409 
11795917.1 

2. This agreement shall continue in effect for an indefinite period of time 
subject to termination by either party at the end of a school year by 
the giving of one semester advance written notice to the other party. 

 
3. The agreement will be reviewed periodically and revised as needed. 
 
4. Appropriate staff of the SCHOOL and the AGENCY will meet for 

scheduled conferences periodically. 
 
5. The clinical area to be used must be approved by the AGENCY and the 

SCHOOL. 
 
6. Neither party shall employ discriminatory practices in its performance, 

hereunder, including its employment practices on the basis of race, 
color, sex, national origin or ancestry.  As a private, religiously 
controlled institution Biola University, Inc. lawfully exercises 
preference on the basis of religion and sexual preference in its 
employment practices, student admissions and related decisions. 

 
7. The administrator has power to give and receive notice on behalf of 

the AGENCY under the agreement.  The SCHOOL Board of Trustees or 
its authorized representative shall have power to give and receive 
notice on behalf of the SCHOOL. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the AGENCY has caused this Agreement to be subscribed 
by its administrator and the SCHOOL has caused this Agreement to be signed in 
its behalf by its duly authorized officer, as of the day, month, and the year first 
above written. 
 

Signed: __________________________   Date: ______________ 

Title: __________________________ 

Agency: __________________________ 
 
Print name and title below: 
__Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 
TRUSTEES OF BIOLA UNIVERSITY, INC. 

 

Signed: __________________________   Date: ______________ 
  Jim Samples  
  Purchasing Agent 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with County of Orange 

Health Care Agency  
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with the County of Orange Health Care Agency.  Through its Proposition 63 funding, the 
Health Care Agency would link its resources and efforts with Santa Ana Unified School District 
to provide prevention and early intervention services through the Stop the Cycle Program.  Each 
Stop the Cycle series will include twelve parent training sessions focused on reducing risk factors 
for children and youth.  Parent sessions will take place concurrently with children and teen 
sessions during evening hours.  Parents at Community Day school will be the first group invited 
to attend Stop the Cycle training series.  The program may expand to other secondary schools in 
response to requests from principals.  This agreement will automatically renew annually unless 
terminated upon the request of either party. 

 
RATIONALE: 
 
This parent education is designed to increase the home-school connection with parents while 
providing resources to support families.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with County of Orange Health Care Agency. 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



 Page 1 of 14  

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

BETWEEN 
 

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY 
 

AND 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 
 

FOR THE PROVISION OF PREVENTION AND EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES 
AND  

DATA SHARING 
 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County of Orange Health Care 
Agency (HCA) and Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) is to outline the collaborative 
efforts between the parties for the purpose of providing prevention and early intervention 
services such as life skills education and facilitation of referrals and linkages to community and 
school resources for adolescents and parents in the school setting, as well as sharing certain 
programmatic and demographic data.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 2 of 14  

 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 

I. TERM ...................................................................................................................... 3 

II. SCOPE OF SERVICE ........................................................................................... 3 

III. COST OF SERVICE .............................................................................................. 4 

IV. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ................................... 4 

V. INDEMNIFICATION .......................................................................................... 12 

VI. CORRESPONDENCE ......................................................................................... 12 

VI. TERMINATION .................................................................................................. 12 

 

  



 Page 3 of 14  

I. TERM 

The term of this MOU shall commence on January 29, 2014, and will remain 
continuously in effect unless terminated by either Party pursuant to the provisions of 
Paragraph VII of this MOU. However, the Parties shall be obligated to perform such 
duties as would normally extend beyond this term including, but not limited to, 
obligations with respect to confidentiality. 

II. SCOPE OF SERVICE 
Stop the Cycle is a prevention program serving families with actual or potential 
involvement in the juvenile justice system that have stressors making them vulnerable to 
behavioral health problems. This program focuses on reducing risk factors for children 
and youth and increasing protective factors through parent training and family-
strengthening programs. Services include family assessment, group interventions for 
children, teens, and parents, brief individual interventions to address specific family 
issues, and referral and linkage to community resources.-.   

A. OCHCA Staff serving as facilitators for the Stop the Cycle curriculum will include 
the following designations:  Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist, Licensed 
Clinical Social Worker, Marriage and Family Therapist Intern, Associate Clinical 
Social Worker, Mental Health Specialists, Health Education Associates, Community 
Workers and Mental Health Workers.  Additional designations may be used to co-
facilitate groups and provide assistance with child care, and other program support as 
needed. 

B. Each Stop the Cycle series will include 12 sessions of approximately 120 minutes in 
length.  Parent sessions will take place con-currently with the children and teen 
sessions.  Families will be strongly encouraged to attend all sessions; and new 
families must begin attending by the fourth session in order to take part in the series.    

C. The series will continue for 12 consecutive weeks unless interrupted by holidays or 
other scheduled priorities.  In the event that a class series is interrupted by a pre-
scheduled activity or holiday, the series will resume the following week or as soon as 
is practical.   

D. Enrollment will be limited to 25 parents per series. 

E. The following documentation will be kept by Stop the Cycle for all participants that 
may contain identifying information: Consent for Participation, Confidentiality 
Statement, and Family Assessment. 

F. Children, Youth or Parents who exhibit disruptive behavior may be asked to leave at 
any time.  If disruptive behavior persists, Stop the Cycle staff will make an effort to 
offer additional referrals to address problem behaviors, and the disruptive individual 
may be asked not to return for the duration of the series. 

G. The 12 sessions included in the Stop the Cycle series will be followed up by one 
Booster session to reinforce the learning objectives and offer support to the students 
and parents.  



 Page 4 of 14  

H. Pre-test and post-test questionnaires focusing on behavior change, change in 
knowledge, and satisfaction surveys may be administered to parents, youth and 
children at their first class of attendance and at again at the 12th session.  All outcome 
measures will be collected anonymously. 
 

I. Family Assessments prior to the start of a series or individual interventions to meet 
specific participant needs may be conducted at the participant home, series site, or 
another community location agreed upon by the participant and Stop the Cycle team 
member, and series site coordinator if necessary. 

 
J. Stop the Cycle will provide childcare to families with children under the age of 7, or 

for children who have special needs that make it difficult for them to participant in 
the Children’s group.  Childcare may be limited when appropriate child to caretaker 
ratios are exceeded.  A parental consent must be signed in order for children to take 
part in childcare. 

 
K. Stop the Cycle staff will follow all laws in regards to Mandated Reporting of Child, 

Elder, or Dependent Adult Abuse. 
 

III. COST OF SERVICE 
All costs associated with the delivery of services identified in the Scope of Services 
section in this MOU shall be the sole responsibility of the County of Orange, Health Care 
Agency, Behavioral Health Services, Prevention and Intervention Division.  All costs 
associated with facilities, facility personnel for the purpose of maintaining the facility and 
associated tasks, and the costs associated with facility maintenance are the sole 
responsibility of the Santa Ana Unified School District. 

IV. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
A. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1. The parties agree that the terms used, but not otherwise defined below, shall have 
the same meaning as those terms in the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) as it may exist now or be hereafter 
amended.   

2. It is agreed by both parties that Santa Ana Unified School District is a Business 
Associate of HCA for the purposes of this MOU. 

3. It is understood by both parties that the HIPAA Security and Privacy Rules apply 
to the Santa Ana Unified School District in the same manner as they apply to 
the covered entity (HCA).  Santa Ana Unified School District shall therefore at 
all times be in compliance with the applicable provisions of both the Privacy and 
the Security Rules as are described in Subparagraphs B.4. and B.5. below, and is 
responsible for complying with the issued regulations for said rules, as they 
currently exist or are hereafter amended, for purposes of safeguarding any 
Protected Health Information "PHI” used or generated by Santa Ana Unified 
School District consistent with the terms of this MOU. 



 Page 5 of 14  

 

4. It is understood by both parties that the Privacy Rule does not pre-empt any state 
statutes, rules or regulations that impose more stringent requirements with respect 
to confidentiality of PHI. 

5. HCA wishes to disclose certain information to Santa Ana Unified School 
District pursuant to the terms of this MOU, some of which may constitute PHI as 
defined in Subparagraph B.6. below. 

 

6. HCA and  intend to protect the privacy and provide for the security of PHI 
disclosed to the Santa Ana Unified School District pursuant to this MOU, in 
compliance with HIPAA and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services as they may now exist or be hereafter 
amended. 

 

B. DEFINITIONS 

1. “Breach” means the acquisition, access, use, or disclosure of Protected Health 
Information in a manner not permitted under the HIPAA Privacy Rule which 
compromises the security or privacy of the Protected Health Information. 

a. For purposes of this definition, compromises the security or privacy of 
the Protected Health Information means poses a significant risk of 
financial, reputational, or other harm to the Individual. 

b. A use or disclosure of Protected Health Information that does not 
include the identifiers listed at §164.514 (e) (2), date of birth, and zip code 
does not compromise the security or privacy of protected health 
information. 

c. Breach excludes: 

(1) Any unintentional acquisition, access, or use of Protected 
Health Information by a workforce member or person acting under 
the authority of a covered entity or a business associate, if such 
acquisition, access, or use was made in good faith and within the 
scope of authority and does not result in further use or disclosure in 
a manner not permitted under the Privacy Rule. 

(2) Any inadvertent disclosure by a person who is authorized to 
access Protected Health Information at a covered entity or business 
associate to another person authorized to access Protected Health 
Information at the same covered entity or business associate, or 
organized health care arrangement in which the covered entity 
participates, and the information received as a result of such 
disclosure is not further used or disclosed in a manner not 
permitted under the Privacy Rule. 

(3) A disclosure of Protected Health Information where a covered 
entity or business associate has a good faith belief that an 



 Page 6 of 14  

unauthorized person to whom the disclosure was made would not 
reasonably have been able to retains such information. 

 

2. “Designated Record Set” shall have the meaning given to such term under the 
Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR Section 164.501. 

3. “Individual” shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, 
including, but not limited to, 45 CFR Section 160.103 and shall include a person 
who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR Section 
164.502(g). 

4. “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable 
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164, Subparts A and E. 

5. “Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic 
Protected Health Information at 45 CFR Part 160, Part 162, and Part 164, 
Subparts A and C.” 

6. “Protected Health Information” or “PHI” shall have the meaning given to such 
term under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR Section 
160.103, as applied to the information created or received by Business Associate 
from or on behalf of Covered Entity. 

7. “Required by Law” shall have the meaning given to such term under the Privacy 
Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 CFR Section 164.103. 

8. “Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human 
Services or his or her designee. 

9. “Unsecured Protected Health Information” means Protected Health Information 
that is not rendered unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized 
individuals through the use of a technology or methodology specified by the 
Secretary of Health and Human Services in the guidance issued on the HHS Web 
site. 

 

C. OBLIGATIONS AND ACTIVITIES OF Santa Ana Unified School District AS 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE: 

1. Santa Ana Unified School District agrees not to use or disclose PHI other than 
as permitted or required by this MOU or as required by law. 

2. Santa Ana Unified School agrees to use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or 
disclosure of PHI other than as provided for by this MOU. 

3. Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to mitigate, to the extent practicable, 
any harmful effect that is known to Santa Ana Unified School District of a use 
or disclosure of PHI by Santa Ana Unified School District in violation of the 
requirements of this MOU. 

4. Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to report to HCA within five (5) 
business days any use or disclosure of PHI not provided for by this MOU of 
which Santa Ana Unified School District becomes aware. 



 Page 7 of 14  

5. Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to ensure that any agent, including a 
subcontractor, to whom it provides PHI received from HCA, or created or 
received by Santa Ana Unified School District on behalf of HCA, agrees to the 
same restrictions and conditions that apply through this MOU to Santa Ana 
Unified School District with respect to such information. 

6. Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to provide access, within fifteen (15) 
calendar days of receipt of a written request by HCA,  to PHI in a Designated 
Record Set, to HCA or, as directed by HCA, to an Individual in order to meet the 
requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524. 

7. Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to make any amendment(s) to PHI in a 
Designated Record Set that HCA directs or agrees to pursuant to 45 CFR Section 
164.526 at the request of HCA or an Individual, within thirty (30) calendar days 
of receipt of said request by HCA.  Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to 
notify HCA in writing no later than ten (10) calendar days after said amendment 
is completed. 

8. Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to make internal practices, books, and 
records, including policies and procedures and PHI, relating to the use and 
disclosure of PHI received from, or created or received by Santa Ana Unified 
School District on behalf of HCA, available to HCA and the Secretary, in a time 
and manner as determined by HCA, or as designated by the Secretary, for 
purposes of the Secretary determining HCA’s compliance with the Privacy Rule. 

9. Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to document any disclosures of PHI 
and to make information related to such disclosures available as would be 
required for HCA to respond to a request by an Individual for an accounting of 
disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528. 

10. Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to provide HCA or an Individual, as 
directed by HCA, in a time and manner to be determined by HCA, that 
information collected in accordance with this MOU, in order to permit HCA to 
respond to a request by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in 
accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528. 

11. Santa Ana Unified School District shall work with HCA upon notification by 
Santa Ana Unified School District to HCA of a Breach to properly determine if 
any Breach exclusions exist as defined in Subparagraph B.1.c. above. 

 

D. SECURITY RULE 

1. Security. Santa Ana Unified School District shall establish and maintain 
appropriate administrative, physical and technical safeguards that reasonably and 
appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of electronic 
PHI.  Santa Ana Unified School District shall follow generally accepted system 
security principles and the requirements of the final HIPAA rule pertaining to the 
security of PHI. 

 

2. Agents and SubContractors.  Santa Ana Unified School District shall ensure that 



 Page 8 of 14  

any agent, including a subcontractor, to whom it provides electronic PHI, agrees 
to implement reasonable and appropriate safeguards to protect the PHI. 

3. Security Incidents.  Santa Ana Unified School District shall report any “security 
incident” of which it becomes aware to HCA.  For purposes of this MOU, a 
security incident means the attempted or successful unauthorized access, use, 
disclosure, modification, or destruction of information or interference with system 
operations.  This does not include trivial incidents that occur on a daily basis, such 
as scans, “pings,” or unsuccessful attempts to penetrate computer networks or 
servers maintained by Santa Ana Unified School District. 

E. BREACH DISCOVERY AND NOTIFICATION 

1. Following the discovery of a Breach of Unsecured Protected Health Information, 
Santa Ana Unified School District shall notify HCA of such Breach, however 
both parties agree to a delay in the notification if so advised by a law enforcement 
official, pursuant to 45 CFR 164.412. 

2. A Breach shall be treated as discovered by Santa Ana Unified School District as 
of the first day on which the Breach is known to the Santa Ana Unified School 
District or by exercising reasonable diligence, would have been known to Santa 
Ana Unified School District. 

3. Santa Ana Unified School District shall be deemed to have knowledge of a 
Breach if the Breach is known, or by exercising reasonable diligence would have 
known, to any person who is an employee, officer, or other agent of the Santa 
Ana Unified School District as determined by federal common law of agency. 

4. Santa Ana Unified School District shall provide the notification of the Breach 
without unreasonable delay, and in no case later than five (5) business days after a 
Breach. 

5. Santa Ana Unified School District notification may be oral, but shall be 
followed by written notification within twenty-four (24) hours of the oral 
notification.  Thereafter, Santa Ana Unified School District shall provide written 
notification containing the contents stated below, within five (5) business days.  
Santa Ana Unified School District shall be required to provide any other 
information relevant to the Breach in writing, as soon as discovered, or as soon as 
the information is available. 

6. Santa Ana Unified School District notification shall include, to the extent 
possible: 

a. The identification of each Individual whose unsecured protected health 
information has been, or is reasonably believed by Santa Ana Unified 
School District to have been, accessed, acquired, used, or disclosed 
during the Breach, 

b. Any other information that HCA is required to include in the 
notification to Individual it must provide pursuant to 45 CFR §164.404 
(c), at the time Santa Ana Unified School District is required to notify 
HCA, or promptly thereafter as this information becomes available, even 



 Page 9 of 14  

after the regulatory sixty (60) day period set forth in 45 CFR § 164.410 (b) 
has elapsed, including: 

(1) A brief description of what happened, including the date of the 
Breach and the date of the discovery of the Breach, if known; 

(2) A description of the types of Unsecured Protected Health 
Information that were involved in the Breach (such as whether full 
name, social security number, date of birth, home address, account 
number, diagnosis, disability code, or other types of information 
were involved); 

(3) Any steps Individuals should take to protect themselves from 
potential harm resulting from the Breach; 

(4) A brief description of what Santa Ana Unified School 
District is doing to investigate the Breach, to mitigate harm to 
Individuals, and to protect against any future Breaches; and 

(5) Contact procedures for Individuals to ask questions or learn 
additional information, which shall include a toll-free telephone 
number, an e-mail address, Web site, or postal address. 

7. HCA may require Santa Ana Unified School District to provide notice to the 
Individual as required in 45 CFR § 164.404 if it is reasonable to do so under the 
circumstances, at the sole discretion of the HCA. 

8. In the event that Santa Ana Unified School District is responsible for, or suffers 
a Breach of Unsecured Protected Health Information, in violation of the Privacy 
Rule, Santa Ana Unified School District shall have the burden of demonstrating 
that Santa Ana Unified School District made all notifications to HCA as 
required by the Breach Notification regulations, or in the alternative, that the use 
or disclosure did not constitute a Breach as defined in 45 CFR § 164.402. 

9. Santa Ana Unified School District shall maintain documentation of all 
notifications required pursuant to this MOU in the event of an impermissible use 
or disclosure of Unsecured Protected Health Information, or its risk assessment of 
the application of an exception to demonstrate that the notification was not 
required. 

10. Santa Ana Unified School District shall provide to HCA all specific and 
pertinent information about the Breach to permit HCA to meet its notification 
obligations under the HITECH Act, as soon as practicable, but in no event later 
than fifteen (15) calendar days after reporting the initial Breach to the HCA. 

11. Santa Ana Unified School District shall continue to provide all additional 
pertinent information about the Breach to HCA as it may become available, in 
reporting increments of fifteen (15) calendar days after the last report to HCA.  
Santa Ana Unified School District shall also respond in good faith to any 
reasonable requests for further information, or follow-up information after report 
to HCA, when such request is made by HCA. 

12. Santa Ana Unified School District shall bear all reasonable expense or other 



 Page 10 of 14  

costs associated with the Breach, and shall reimburse HCA for all expenses HCA 
incurs in addressing the Breach and consequences thereof, including costs of 
investigation, notification, remediation, documentation or other costs associated 
with addressing the Breach. 

 
 

F. PERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURES BY Santa Ana Unified School District  
1. Except as otherwise limited in this MOU, Santa Ana Unified School District 

may use or disclose PHI to perform functions, activities, or services for, or on 
behalf of, HCA as specified in this MOU, provided that such use or disclosure 
would not violate the Privacy Rule if done by HCA or the minimum necessary 
policies and procedures of HCA. 

2. Santa Ana Unified School District is permitted to disclose PHI received from 
HCA for the proper management and administration of Santa Ana Unified 
School District or to carry out legal responsibilities of Santa Ana Unified 
School District provided: 

a. The disclosure is required by law; or 

b. Santa Ana Unified School District obtains reasonable assurances 
from the person to whom the PHI is disclosed that it will be held 
confidentially and used or further disclosed only as required by law or for 
the purposes for which it was disclosed to the person, the person will use 
appropriate safeguards to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of the 
PHI, and the person immediately notifies Santa Ana Unified School 
District of any instance of which it is aware in which the confidentiality 
of the Information has been Breached.  (ref. 45 C.F.R. 164.504(e)(4)(ii)). 

3. Santa Ana Unified School District is also permitted to use or disclose PHI to 
provide data aggregation services, as that term is defined by 45 C.F.R. 164.501, 
relating to the health care operations of HCA. 

 
 

G. OBLIGATIONS OF HCA 

1. HCA shall notify Santa Ana Unified School District of any limitation(s) in 
HCA’s notice of privacy practices in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.520, to 
the extent that such limitation may affect Santa Ana Unified School District use 
or disclosure of PHI. 

2. HCA shall notify Santa Ana Unified School District of any changes in, or 
revocation of, permission by an Individual to use or disclose PHI, to the extent 
that such changes may affect use or disclosure of PHI. 

3. HCA shall notify Santa Ana Unified School District of any restriction to the use 
or disclosure of PHI that HCA has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR Section 
164.522, to the extent that such restriction may affect Santa Ana Unified School 
District use or disclosure of PHI. 



 Page 11 of 14  

 

4. HCA shall not request Santa Ana Unified School District to use or disclose PHI 
in any manner that would not be permissible under the Privacy Rule if done by 
HCA. 

H. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE TERMINATION 

1. Notwithstanding the Termination provisions set forth in this MOU, the MOU 
shall only terminate when all of the PHI provided by HCA to Santa Ana Unified 
School District or created or received by Santa Ana Unified School District on 
behalf of HCA, is destroyed or returned to HCA, or if infeasible to return or 
destroy PHI, protections are extended to such information, in accordance with the 
termination provisions of this Subparagraph. 

 

2. In addition to the rights and remedies provided in the Termination paragraph of 
this MOU, upon HCA’s knowledge of a material breach by Santa Ana Unified 
School Distric tof the requirements of this Paragraph, HCA shall either: 

a. Provide an opportunity for Santa Ana Unified School District to cure 
the material breach or end the violation and terminate this MOU if Santa 
Ana Unified School District does not cure the material breach or end the 
violation within thirty (30) business days; or 

b. Immediately terminate this MOU if Santa Ana Unified School 
District has breached a material term of this MOU and cure is not 
possible; or 

c. If neither termination nor cure is feasible, HCA shall report the 
violation to the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human 
Services. 

3. Upon termination of this MOU, all PHI provided by HCA to Santa Ana Unified 
School District or created or received by Santa Ana Unified School District on 
behalf of HCA, shall either be destroyed or returned to HCA as provided in the 
Termination paragraph of this MOU, and in conformity with the Privacy Rule. 

a. This provision shall apply to PHI that is in the possession of 
subcontractors or agents of Santa Ana Unified School District. 
b. Santa Ana Unified School Districts hall retain no copies of the PHI. 

c. In the event that Santa Ana Unified School District determines that 
returning or destroying the PHI is infeasible, Santa Ana Unified School 
District shall provide to HCA notification of the conditions that make 
return or destruction infeasible.  Upon determination by HCA that return 
or destruction of PHI is infeasible, Santa Ana Unified School District 
shall extend the protections of this MOU to such PHI and limit further 
uses and disclosures of such PHI to those purposes that make the return or 
destruction infeasible, for so long as Santa Ana Unified School District 
maintains such PHI. 

 



 Page 12 of 14  

V. INDEMNIFICATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to indemnify, defend with counsel 
approved in writing by the COUNTY OF ORANGE (COUNTY), and hold 
COUNTY, its elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and those 
special districts and agencies for which COUNTY’s Board of Supervisors acts as the 
governing Board (“COUNTY INDEMNITEES”) harmless from any claims, demands 
or liability of any kind or nature, including but not limited to personal injury or 
property damage, arising from or related to the services, products or other 
performance provided by Santa Ana Unified School District pursuant to this MOU.  
If judgment is entered against Santa Ana Unified School District and COUNTY by 
a court of competent jurisdiction because of the concurrent active negligence of 
COUNTY or COUNTY INDEMNITEES, Santa Ana Unified School District and 
COUNTY agree that liability will be apportioned as determined by the court.  Neither 
party shall request a jury apportionment. 

 
 

VI. CORRESPONDENCE 
Correspondence concerning this MOU will be sent to: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Attn: Heidi Cisneros  
1629 S. Center Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92704 
 
HCA: Health Care Agency 

Attn: Chip Pope 
     405 W. 5th Street 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 

VII. TERMINATION 
A. Either Santa Ana Unified School District or HCA may terminate this MOU without 

penalty immediately with cause or after thirty (30) calendar day’s written notice 
without cause, unless otherwise specified.  Notice shall be deemed served on the date 
of mailing. Cause shall be defined as any breach of this MOU, any misrepresentation, 
or fraud on the part of either Agency.  Exercise by Santa Ana Unified School 
District of the right to terminate this MOU shall relieve Santa Ana Unified School 
District of all further obligations; and exercise by HCA of the right to terminate this 
MOU shall relieve HCA of all further obligations. 

B. Upon termination, or notice thereof, the Parties agree to cooperate with each other in 
the orderly transfer of service responsibilities, case records, and pertinent documents. 

C. The obligations of Santa Ana Unified School District and HCA under this MOU are 
contingent upon the availability of Federal and/or State funds, as applicable, for the 
reimbursement of either Agency’s expenditures, and inclusion of sufficient funds for 
the services hereunder in the budget approved by the Orange County Board of 



 Page 13 of 14  

Supervisors each fiscal year this MOU remains in effect or operation.  In the event 
that such funding is terminated or reduced, either Agency may immediately terminate 
or renegotiate this MOU.  The decision to terminate or renegotiate shall be binding 
upon the other Agency.  Each Agency shall provide the other Agency with written 
notification of such determination.  Each Agency shall immediately comply with the 
other Agency’s decision. 

 

 



 Page 14 of 14  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, duly authorized representatives of the Parties have entered into this 
Memorandum of Understanding, in the County of Orange as attested to below. 
 
 
 
By:   Dated:    
 
Stefanie P. Phillips Ed.D. 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 
 
By:                Dated:    
 
 MARK A. REFOWITZ  
 Director 
 County of Orange 
 Health Care Agency  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of November 28, 2013 through January 

14, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of November 28, 2013 through January 14, 

2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of November 28, 

2013 through January 14, 2014. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over 

for various items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been 

previously approved on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of 

November 28, 2013 through January 14, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     January 13, 2014 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 28-NOV-2013 through 14-JAN-2014 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $3,817,561.14 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                     $1,614.42 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                    $1,106,992.12 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $56,698.80 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A               $60,833.62 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                           $1,775,736.47 

 

Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                       $76,158.74 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                           $524,052.23 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $1,349,119.42 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $108.465.40 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $53,902.57 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 56 Debt Service Fund                                 $1,440,220.69 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                               $115,403.06 

 

 

                          Grand Total:                  $10,090,530.26 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-NOV-2013 Through 14-JAN-2014     Page: 1 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290005   VERIZON WIRELESS 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICT-WIDE             $100,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Mobile             REGIONAL                    $1,400.00 

 Regional            Communications     OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

290006   NEXTEL OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICT-WIDE              $37,712.50 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

290299   TCG LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION                    2013/06/11 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $20,000.00 

 Option              Instructional      SERVICES 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $10,000.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

290635   SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

 Special Education   Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $16,235.19 

                     Services 

 

 Special Education   Other Contracts    SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 

290650   5 STAR WHOLESALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY & LIGHTING 

 Ongoing & Major     Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $35,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290732   MONTGOMERY HARDWARE COMPANY 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $35,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

290765   DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    SCHOOL POLICE              $39,000.00 

 Discretionary                          SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

291332   LAUREL ADLER, LLC 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $58,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-NOV-2013 Through 14-JAN-2014     Page: 2 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291640   ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    HUMAN RESOURCES           $500,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

293235   DOLINKA GROUP, LLC 

 Civic Center Rental Consultant         BUILDING SERVICES           $8,250.00 

 Fees                Noninstructional 

 

 Capital Facilities  Consultant         FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $66,750.00 

 Fund                Noninstructional   RELATIONS 

 

 Community           Consultant         FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $25,000.00 

 Facilities District Noninstructional   RELATIONS 

 

 

293275   KODAK GRAPHICS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        PUBLICATIONS               $54,691.20 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs 

 Accounts 

 

293462   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $38,076.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

293721   ALL AMERICAN INSPECTION, INC. 

 Measure G Series E  Building           EL SOL SCIENCE &           $77,600.00 

                     Inspection         ARTS ACADEMY 

 

294355   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Lab Tests GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $60,833.62 

 Election, Series A  Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 City Santa Ana      Building Lab Tests GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $92,434.00 

 Redevelopment       Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Building           DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $11,860.00 

                     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

294434   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $2,000.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $28,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

294785   UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $31,018.24 

                     INVENTORY 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-NOV-2013 Through 14-JAN-2014     Page: 3 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

295039   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $89,782.01 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

295046   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 Measure G Series E  Building Architect SANTA ANA HIGH            $189,521.76 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

295047   UNIVERSAL STEEL BUILDINGS CORP. 

 Measure G Series E                     SANTA ANA HIGH             $28,700.00 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

295050   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Fund 25 Community Day Building Architect COMMUNITY DAY HIGH      $274,631.00 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

295057   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 Garfield Community  Building Architect WILLARD                    $33,000.00 

 Center                                 INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

295144   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 QZAB Solar Energy   Debt Service       DISTRICT-WIDE              $85,336.69 

                     Interest 

 

 QZAB Solar Energy   Other Debt Service DISTRICT-WIDE           $1,352,969.00 

                     Principal 

 

295163   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                    $25,741.15 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

295164   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                   $280,858.85 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

295226   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SUPERINTENDT 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT              $31,500.00 

 Health Services     Services           SERVICES 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional      SERVICES 

 

295240   HUFFMAN SECURITY COMPANY, INC. 

 Unrestricted One    Non-Capitalized    ACCOUNTING                 $29,243.28 

 time Funds          Equipment          DEPARTMENT 

 

295255   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 Unrestricted        Other Authorized   DISTRICT-WIDE             $395,183.05 

 Discretionary       Interfund 

 Accounts            Transfers 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-NOV-2013 Through 14-JAN-2014     Page: 4 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

295259   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $70,764.18 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

295260   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $77,334.93 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

295263   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY            $37,351.80 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

295278   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY            $37,351.80 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

295281   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $77,334.93 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

295282   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 OPSC School                            DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $70,764.18 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

295308   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Unrestricted        Non-Capitalized    SEGERSTROM HIGH            $26,266.00 

 Discretionary       Equipment          SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

295322   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $31,464.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

295333   MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION, LLC 

 Title III Limited   Materials &        ENGLISH LEARNER            $53,791.71 

 English Proficiency Supplies/Software  PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

295404   RODOLFO GOMEZ 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $3,516.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

295491   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Other Equipment  SEGERSTROM HIGH            $47,772.00 

 Energy Savings 2012                    SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-NOV-2013 Through 14-JAN-2014     Page: 5 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

295497   BANC OF AMERICA LEASING AND CAPITAL, LLC 

 Capital Facilities  Debt Service       DISTRICT-WIDE              $76,532.02 

 Fund                Interest 

 

 Capital Facilities  Other Debt Service DISTRICT-WIDE             $998,699.00 

 Fund                Principal 

 

295512   TERRA PAVE, INC. 

 Civic Center Rental Building           MONTE VISTA               $117,700.00 

 Fees                Contractor         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

295513   WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

 Capital Facilities  Building           PIO PICO ELEMENTARY       $166,000.00 

 Fund                Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

295604   REVOLUTION PREP, LLC 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Other Contracts    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $10,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income 

 

 Economic Impact     Other Contracts    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $16,113.47 

 Aid-LEP 

 

295614   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $58,954.99 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

295615   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 Measure G Series E                     SADDLEBACK HIGH            $33,446.80 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

295629   PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC. 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar  Building Architect MACARTHUR                  $25,000.00 

 Energy Savings 2012                    FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar  Plans All Other    MACARTHUR                   $4,000.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Printing, etc.     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

295632   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Materials &        STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $117,187.50 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software 

 

 Title III Limited   Non-Capitalized    ENGLISH LEARNER           $116,287.50 

 English Proficiency Equipment          PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 LEP Student                            ACHIEVEMENT 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-NOV-2013 Through 14-JAN-2014     Page: 6 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

295700   THE FRUITGUYS, LLC 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     PIO PICO ELEMENTARY        $21,100.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY         $35,800.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $25,000.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     ADAMS ELEMENTARY           $19,300.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $19,500.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     EDISON ELEMENTARY          $21,850.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $26,200.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $15,600.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     HOOVER ELEMENTARY          $15,500.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     JACKSON ELEMENTARY         $37,750.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     LINCOLN ELEMENTARY         $35,500.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $29,300.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-NOV-2013 Through 14-JAN-2014     Page: 7 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

295700   THE FRUITGUYS, LLC 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MADISON ELEMENTARY         $36,350.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $16,000.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $25,200.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MONROE ELEMENTARY          $16,400.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MONTE VISTA                $22,700.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     ROOSEVELT                  $27,400.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SEPULVEDA                  $14,800.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     WASHINGTON                 $32,500.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     WILSON ELEMENTARY          $23,050.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     REMINGTON                  $11,400.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     KENNEDY ELEMENTARY         $27,300.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $15,600.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-NOV-2013 Through 14-JAN-2014     Page: 8 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

295700   THE FRUITGUYS, LLC 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $23,900.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     CARVER ELEMENTARY          $21,000.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     HEROES ELEMENTARY          $24,600.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     WALKER ELEMENTARY          $19,100.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     KING ELEMENTARY            $28,500.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     ROMERO-CRUZ                 $8,600.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

295762   CULVER NEWLIN, INC. 

 Unrestricted One    Non-Capitalized    BUSINESS SERVICES         $221,725.30 

 time Funds          Equipment          DIVISION 

 

295777   DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

 Workers'            Testing Dues &     RISK MANAGEMENT            $88,831.31 

 Compensation        Participation Fees 

 

295824   INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR LEADERSHIP 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $110,800.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

295842   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    DISTRICT-WIDE             $100,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

295901   PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building Architect FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY       $265,761.04 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Architect KING ELEMENTARY            $92,310.32 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 28-NOV-2013 Through 14-JAN-2014     Page: 9 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

295901   PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $2,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    KING ELEMENTARY             $2,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

295929   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 Measure G Bond      Building Architect CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $61,121.01 

 Series B 

 

295930   CONSULTING & CONTRACTED SERVICES, INC. 

 California Clean    Other Contracts    CONSTRUCTION               $36,800.00 

 Energy Jobs Act 

 

295938   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Unrestricted One    Non-Capitalized    BUSINESS SERVICES          $26,426.00 

 time Funds          Equipment          DIVISION 

 

295947   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $32,775.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of November 28, 2013 through January 14, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of November 28, 

2013 through January 14, 2014.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also 

included.  These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

November 28, 2013 through January 14, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: January 14, 2014 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary:  

 

   From 28-NOV-2013 through 14-JAN-2014 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $9,331,268.35 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $217,866.29 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $3,237.77 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,154,648.75 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $68,806.78 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                       $9,088.41 

          Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                    $450,399.77 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                               $6,000.00 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $192,172.37 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $801,043.05 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $511,937.20 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $8,780.00 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $401,363.68 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,772,010.82 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $87,536.53 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $19,016,159.77 

 

 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  

















































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of November 28, 2013 through January 14, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of November 28, 2013 through January 14, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 

and various consultants submitted for the period of November 28, 2013 through January 14, 

2014. 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2996 - Authorization of Temporary 

Cash Borrowing from Orange County Treasury for 2013-14 and 

2014-15 Fiscal Years 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting  

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to adopt Resolution No. 13/14-

2996 to allow temporary cash borrowing from the Orange County Treasury for 2013-14 and 

2014-15 Fiscal Years. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District has borrowed cash from the County Treasury for the last two Fiscal Years, 2011-12 

and 2012-13 to ease cash flow concerns pertaining to State Deferrals. Although the passage of 

Proposition 30 decreased the amount of state deferrals for the current 2013-14 fiscal year, K-12 

Districts continue to have cash shortages at year end due to on-going deferrals that cross fiscal 

years (Inter-Year).  The following deferrals are scheduled for 2013-14.    

 

 

Apportionment 

Month 

 

Apportionment 

Before Deferrals 

Apportionment 

After 

Deferrals 

 

Amount 

Deferred 

 

Deferral Payment 

Month 

Percent of 

Apportionment 

Deferred 

April 2014 $18.7 million $11.6 million $7.1 million July 2014 38% 

May 2014 $18.7 million 
 

$0.4 million 
$18.3 million July 2014 98% 

June 2014 $18.7 million $0 $18.7 million July 2014 100% 

Total $56.2 million $12 million $44.2 million   

 

The District will have approximately $44.2 million in deferrals which will not be apportioned 

until July 2014-15.  Without one time funds available, the amount of deferred cash significantly 

impacts the Districts ability to pay for operational expenses.  Business Services is requesting the 

approval to temporarily borrow funds from the Orange County Treasury to meet year end 

obligations.   

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17



In the 2014-15 Governors budget update, the remaining inter-year deferrals will be eliminated, 

however, if needed, the resolution does allow temporary borrowing in the 2014-15 fiscal year. 

 

The amount of the borrowing has not yet been determined due to the changes in Federal funding 

and the complexity of projecting cash balances.  Business Services continues to monitor cash on 

a monthly basis and aims to maintain a projected to actual variance of no more than 2%.  

Business Services will notify the Board after February month end actuals have posted and a 

borrowing amount has been determined. 

 

The District may borrow up to an amount not to exceed the lesser of (1) 85 percent of the amount 

of money which will accrue to the District during the fiscal year, or (2) the District’s ending cash 

balance from the month prior to the date of each borrowing as a percent of total ending cash in 

the County of Orange Educational Investment Pool, excluding general obligation bonds.  

Repayment of funds must be made via apportionments remitted from the State to the District and 

payments must be made by the end of the fiscal year. 

 

 

The approximate cost to borrow $40 million from the Orange County Treasury is $20,000.  This 

amount is far less than the cost of issuing Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs). 

 

Funds borrowed will be transferred into the General Fund no later than Monday, April 28, 2014.  

Repayment of the funds will be made via apportionments remitted from the State to the District.  

Funds will be repaid with 2013-14 deferred Revenue Limit apportionments paid out to the 

District in the 2014-15 fiscal year.  The District may not issue TRANs while having an 

outstanding obligation to the Orange County Treasury. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Unrestricted General Fund 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2996 to allow temporary cash borrowing from the Orange County 

Treasury in the amount not to exceed the lesser of (1) 85 percent of the amount of money which 

will accrue to the District during the fiscal year, or (2) the District’s ending cash balance from 

the month prior to the date of each borrowing as a percent of total ending cash in the County of 

Orange Educational Investment Pool, excluding general obligation bonds.   

 

 
SP:mm 



RESOLUTION NO. 13-14/2996 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Approval of Temporary Cash Borrowing from the Orange County Treasury 6 

for 2013-14 and 2014-15 fiscal years 7 

 WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District (the “District”) desires to 8 

request the County Treasurer to make temporary transfers (the “Transfer”) of monies 9 

to meet its current maintenance expenses for fiscal years 2013-2014 and 2014-2015; 10 

and 11 

WHEREAS, California Constitution Article XVI, Section 6, provides that the 12 

County Treasurer shall have the power and the duty to make temporary transfers of 13 

monies, as further specified therein, upon resolution adopted by the Board of 14 

Supervisors authorizing such temporary transfer; and 15 

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Constitution Article XVI, Section 6 and 16 

Education Code section 42620, the total amount that may be temporarily transferred 17 

to the District may not exceed 85% of the anticipated revenues which will accrue to 18 

the District during the fiscal year (“FY”); and 19 

WHEREAS, the District has not issued, nor will issue, a Tax and Revenue 20 

Anticipation Notes (TRANs) or other borrowing or any kind or nature for the purpose 21 

of funding the District’s short term cash flow, which is outstanding in whole or in 22 

part, while a Transfer is outstanding; and 23 

WHEREAS, any Transfer to the District will be made from and limited to the 24 

Educational Investment Pool. 25 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does hereby: 26 

1. Find and determine that the Transfers are in the public interest and serve 27 

a valid public purpose. 28 



2. The District Board of Trustees hereby requests transfers of monies from 29 

the Educational Investment Pool to the District to cover the District’s current 30 

maintenance expenses for FY 2013-2014 and FY 2014-2015.  The amount of any Transfer 31 

cannot exceed 85% of the anticipated revenues which will accrue to the District 32 

during the fiscal year.  This amount shall be certified by the District and the 33 

actual amount of any Transfer(s) will be approved, if at all, in the discretion of 34 

the County Treasurer, exercising her trust and fiduciary duties with respect to 35 

protecting all of the Educational Investment Pool participants from any principal 36 

loss and ensuring adequate liquidity to meet operating cash needs, that such monies 37 

are available for such Transfers.  The District Superintendent, Deputy 38 

Superintendent, Operations or the Director of Accounting are hereby authorized and 39 

directed for and on behalf of the District to formally request a Transfer in an 40 

amount and upon a date designated by the District Superintendent, Deputy 41 

Superintendent, Operations or the Director of Accounting, not to exceed the 42 

limitations to such Transfer as provided herein. 43 

3. For FY 2013-2014, the District hereby requests that the Transfer be made 44 

by the Treasurer in one or more installments and not prior to July 1, 2013, nor 45 

later than April 28, 2014.  The Transfer shall be repaid no later than October 31, 46 

2014. 47 

4. For FY 2014-2015, the District hereby requests that the Transfer be made 48 

by the Treasurer in one or more installments and not prior to July 1, 2014, nor 49 

later than April 27, 2015.  The Transfer shall be repaid no later than October 31, 50 

2015. 51 

5. It is hereby requested that the Treasurer deposit Transfer installments to 52 

the District in the General Fund.  All Transfers installments to the District will 53 

be made from and limited to the Educational Investment Pool. 54 



6. The monies transferred to the District shall be repaid to the Educational 55 

Investment Pool from the first revenues accruing to the District before any other 56 

obligation of the District is met from such revenue.  Compound interest on any 57 

Transfer installment will accrue and be payable by the District at a rate equal to 58 

the gross rate the Educational Investment Pool is earning for the same period from 59 

the date of the Transfer plus five (5) basis points until the entire Transfer and 60 

applicable interest is repaid. 61 

7. The District agrees to reimburse the County for its actual costs in 62 

reviewing, processing, and administering the District’s Transfer request.  The 63 

District agrees to pay such costs as provided for in Section 5 of the Temporary 64 

Transfer Agreement. 65 

8. The monies transferred to the District will be repaid to the Educational 66 

Investment Pool from the first revenues accruing to the District before any other 67 

obligation of the District is met from such revenue.  Full repayment of any 68 

Transfer shall be made no later than October 31 following each fiscal year.  The 69 

District understands and agrees that repayment of any and all Transfers is an 70 

obligation imposed by law and the obligation of the District to make payments with 71 

respect to such Transfer(s) is absolute and unconditional, payable from lawfully 72 

available funds of the District.  In furtherance of the District’s repayment 73 

obligations, District hereby grants the County a first lien and pledge of all 74 

District revenues accruing to the District for the purpose of repayment of the 75 

Transfer(s). 76 

9. The District Board of Trustees hereby determines that it can meet its 77 

financial obligations as set forth in the Temporary Transfer Agreement presented to 78 

this Board.  The Temporary Transfer Agreement is hereby approved and the District 79 

Superintendent, Deputy Superintendent, Operations or the Director of Accounting are 80 



hereby authorized and directed to execute the Temporary Transfer Agreement on 81 

behalf of the District. 82 

10. The Clerk/Secretary of the Board of Trustees is hereby directed to submit 83 

a certified copy of this Resolution to the Orange County Treasurer-Tax Collector. 84 

11. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 85 

 86 

Upon motion of Member _________________________ and duly seconded, the 87 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 88 

AYES: 89 

NOES: 90 

ABSENT 91 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 92 

    ) SS: 93 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 94 

 95 

 I, Richard L. Miller, Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby certify 96 

that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution passed and 97 

adopted by the Board at a regularly called and conducted meeting held on said 98 

date. 99 

 WITNESS my hand this 29th day of  January_, 2014. 100 

 101 

     102 

Richard L. Miller, Ph.D. 103 

Secretary of the Governing Board 104 

Santa Ana Unified School District 105 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET                                       

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2997 – Revision of Authorized 

Signatories  

 

ITEM: Consent 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2997, 

revision of authorized signatories for Santa Ana Unified School District. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 17604 specifically authorizes the Board, by majority vote, to delegate 

signature authority on behalf of the District to the District Superintendent, and/or other 

designated District officers and employees.  Such a delegation of signature authority can 

expedite the implementation of financial transactions or any other contract, agreement, or forms 

that have previously been approved by the Board.  Additionally, Education Code Section 35161 

authorizes the Board to delegate to District officers or employees, any of the Board’s power or 

duties.   

 

This resolution also would memorialize the delegation of signature authority on behalf of the 

District to the District’s Superintendent and other District officers and employees that the 

Superintendent has identified as having an ability to exercise sound business judgment on behalf 

of the District and understand the contracts and other instruments being executed. 

 

   

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2997 – revision of authorized signatories. 

   

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2997 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Revision of Authorized Signatories 6 

 7 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17604 specifically authorizes the Board, by 8 

majority vote, to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the 9 

District Superintendent and/or other designated District officers and employees; 10 

and, 11 

 WHEREAS, such a delegation of signature authority can expedite 12 

implementation of financial transactions or any other contract, agreement, or 13 

forms that have previously been approved by the Board; and,  14 

 15 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35161 authorizes the Board to delegate to 16 

District officers or employees any of the Board’s powers or duties; and, 17 

 18 

 WHEREAS, Resolution No. 13/14-2997  would memorialize the delegation of 19 

signature authority on behalf of the District to the District’s Superintendent and 20 

other District officers and employees whom the Board of Education has identified 21 

as having an ability to exercise sound business judgment on behalf of the District 22 

and understand the contracts and other instruments being executed. 23 

 24 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 25 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign manually 26 

or by facsimile, the orders drawn on funds of the District for warrants, revolving 27 

fund checks, purchase orders, and orders for salary payments and cafeteria checks.  28 

All documents, agreements, contracts, tax shelter annuity forms, deferred 29 

compensation program, federal and state applications, reports and forms for the 30 

2013-14 school year on behalf of the District: 31 

 32 

 Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 33 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 34 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 35 

 Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 36 

 Peter Anthony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 37 

 38 

 39 



2 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 1 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 2 

applications and reports connected with the Child & Adult Care Food Program, Food 3 

Distribution Program and the National School Lunch Program for the 2013-14 school 4 

year on behalf of the District: 5 

 6 

 Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 7 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 8 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 9 

 Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 10 

 Mark Chavez, Director, Food Services 11 

 12 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 13 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 14 

financial transactions; payroll warrants, vendor payment documents, reissuance of 15 

warrants, ASB warrants, and voided warrants for the 2013-14 school year on behalf 16 

of the District: 17 

 18 

 Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 19 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 20 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 21 

 Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 22 

 Kara Wantlin, Assistant Director, Payroll 23 

 24 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 25 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 26 

financial transactions, federal and state applications, reports and forms for the 27 

2013-14 school year on behalf of the District: 28 

 29 

 Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 30 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 31 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 32 

 Peter Anthony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 33 

 Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 34 

 35 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 36 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign manually 37 

or by facsimile, employment-related notices for District personnel whose 38 



3 

 

employment status has been authorized or ratified by the Board of Education, and 1 

related documents for the 2013-14 school year on behalf of the District: 2 

 3 

 Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 4 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 5 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 6 

 Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 7 

 Bianca E. Barquin, Director, Human Resources 8 

 Arturo Jimenez, Director, Human Resources 9 

 10 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 11 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign any 12 

other contract, agreement, federal and state applications or forms that have been 13 

authorized or ratified by the Board of Education for the 2013-14 school year on 14 

behalf of the District: 15 

 16 

 Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 17 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 18 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 19 

 Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 20 

 Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer, Educational Services 21 

 Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 22 

 Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 23 

 Edward Winchester, Director, Secondary Student Achievement/Charter Schools 24 

 25 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 26 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 27 

Community Care Licensing contracts, documents, applications, and matters relating 28 

to services for SAUSD Kinder Readiness Preschool, State Preschool Programs, and 29 

SAUSD Head Start Program that have been authorized or ratified by the Board of 30 

Education for the 2013-14 school year on behalf of the District: 31 

 32 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 33 

 David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 34 

 Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer, Educational Services 35 

 Keely Orlando, Early Childhood Education Coordinator  36 

 Charlotte Ervin, Head Start Coordinator 37 

 38 



4 

 

Upon motion of Member ___________________________ and duly seconded, the 1 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 2 

 3 

AYES:   4 

NOES: 5 

ABSENT: 6 

 7 

 8 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 9 

    ) SS: 10 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 11 

 12 

 I, Richard L. Miller, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 13 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 14 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 15 

meeting thereof held on the 28th day of January, 2014, and passed by a vote of 16 

___________ of said Board. 17 

 18 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 19 

____________, 2014. 20 

 21 

     22 

Richard L. Miller, Ph.D.,  23 

Secretary of the Board of Education 24 

Santa Ana Unified School District 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 

 29 

 30 

 31 

 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

 36 

 37 

 38 

 39 

 40 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE:  Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana 

Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to appoint corporate directors to the 

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) Public Facilities Corporation. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Board of Education formed the SAUSD Public Facilities Corporation in 1989 for the 

purpose of assisting the District in financing school facilities. 

 

Per Section 3.03 of the Public Facilities Corporation bylaws, directors of the Corporation shall be 

designated by the members of the Board of Education of the SAUSD. 

 

The members of the Board of Education shall be designated and appointed to hold the equivalent 

positions with the Public Facilities Corporation: 

 

Public Facilities Corporation Santa Ana Unified School District 

Public Facilities Corporation, President President of the Board of Education 

Public Facilities Corporation, Vice President Vice President of the Board of Education 

Public Facilities Corporation, Secretary District Superintendent 

Public Facilities Corporation, Treasurer District Deputy Superintendent 

 

 

FUNDING:   

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve appointment of corporate directors to the Santa Ana Unified School District Public 

Facilities Corporation. 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12390 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 13-12390 RV. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal injury. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

13-12390 RV. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-14404 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 13-14404 RV. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal injury. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

13-14404 RV. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

January 28, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-14405 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the 

District, File No. 13-14405 RV. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal injury. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 

13-14405 RV. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.25





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.26



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2994 - Certification of Board 

Member's Absence from Board Meeting  
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY:  Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2994 so that 
Board Member Jose Hernández can be paid for the meeting of December 10, 2013, from which 
he was absent. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Education Code Section 35120(c) provides that "a member may be paid for any meeting when 
absent if the Board, by resolution duly adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time 
of the meeting he or she was absent deemed acceptable by the Board." 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2994 - Certifying José A. Hernández’s absence from the Board 
Meeting of December 10, 2013. 
 
 
 
RM/cg 
 
 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.27



 

1 RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2994 

 
2 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
3 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
4 ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

 
5 Certification of a Board Member's Absence from a Board Meeting 

 
6 José A. Hernández 

 
7 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35120(c) states that "a Board Member may be 

 

8 paid for any meeting when absent if the Board by resolution duly adopted and 

 
9 included in its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting he or she was 

 
10 absent as deemed acceptable by the Board;" and 

 
11 WHEREAS, The Board of Education does find that Board Member José Hernández 

 

12 was absent from a Board meeting held on December 10, 2013. 

 
13 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Education authorizes 

 

14 payment for Board Member José Hernández for the meeting of December 10, 2013, 

 
15 from which he was absent. 

 

16 Upon motion of member    

 
17 was adopted by the following vote: 

 
18 
19 AYES: 

and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution 

 

20 NOES: 

 
21 ABSENT: 

 
22 ABSTAIN: 

 
23 STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 

 
24 )SS: 

25 COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 
 

26 
 

27 / / / 

 

 

28   /   /   / 
 



1 

2 I, Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Secretary to the Board of Education of the 

 
3 Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 

 
4 that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 

 
5 Regular meeting properly noticed and held on the 28 day of January, 2014  

 

6 and passed by a vote of    of said Board. 
 

7 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28 day of January, 2014. 

 
8 

 
9 

 
10 

 

11 Richard L. Miller, Ph.D. 
Secretary 

12 
Board of Education of the 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

13 
 
14 

 
15 

 

16 
 
17 

 
18 

 
19 

 
20 

 
21 

 
22 

 
23 

 
24 

 
25 

 
26 

 
27 

 
 

-2- 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.28

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.29





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.30



















































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.31



 

 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – January 28, 2014 
 

 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  
the gift as provided by the donor. 
DM:lr 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 
Heroes 
Elementary 

 $1,200 Heroes PTA 
Mr. David DeLeon 
Santa Ana 
 

Student planners 

Heroes 
Elementary 

 $725 Heroes PTA 
Mr. David DeLeon 
Santa Ana 
 

Science 
consultant 

Heroes 
Elementary 

 $500 Orange County Community 
Foundation 
Ms. Michelle Abril 
Newport Beach 
 

Field trip 
transportation 

Santiago  
Elementary 

 $500 West Floral Park  
Neighborhood Association 
Ms. Donna Layne 
Santa Ana 
 

Student 
incentives 

Sepulveda 
Elementary 
 

 $1,000 Sepulveda PTO 
Mrs. Yessenia O’Campo 
Santa Ana 
 

Field trip 
transportation 

Thorpe 
Fundamental 

 $1,420 Freedom Communications 
Ms. Gail Courtney 
Santa Ana 
 

Library books 

Wilson 
Elementary 

 $500 First Presbyterian Church 
Mrs. Betty Thompson 
Santa Ana 
 

Library books 

     
Century High 
School 

Samsung 
Chromebook 

$250 Orange County Register 
Laptop Program 
Ms. Gail Courtney 
Santa Ana 
 

Student learning 

 
January 28, 
2014 
donations 

 $6,095   

2014 Total 
donations 

 
 

 
$6,095 

  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Common Core Block Grant Funding Proposal for 2013-15 School 

Years 
 
ITEM:  Public Hearing 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
   Anthony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing at the Board of Education meeting 
for the Common Core Block Grant Funding proposal.  Assembly Bill 86 appropriates $1.25 
billion (approximately $200 per student from the 2012-13 school year enrollment) in the 2013-15 
school years to support the integration of academic content standards and related assessments.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 

The Common Core State Standards (CCSS) implementation funds can be expended for any of 
the following purposes: 

• Technology-based instruction for purposes of improving the academic performance of 
pupils, expenditures to support the administration of computer-based assessments, and 
provide high-speed, high-bandwidth Internet connectivity for computer-based 
assessments 

• Capacity building for teachers, administrators, and paraprofessional educators or other 
classified employees involved in the direct instruction of pupils  

• Learning resources aligned to the academic content standards, but not limited to, 
supplemental instructional materials 
 

As a condition of receiving CCSS implementation funds, the District is required to: 

• Develop and adopt a plan delineating how the CCSS implementation funds will be spent 
• Report detailed expenditure information to the California Department of Education on or 

before July 1, 2015, including the number of teachers, administrators, or paraprofessional 
educators that received professional development 
 

The District’s goal is to provide a 21st-century education to our students, which includes the 
daily use of technology.  Students will not only learn differently, but they will be required to take 
computer adaptive assessments. This will require enhancing network infrastructure to support the 
increased number of devices used to support teaching and learning, as well as providing capacity 
building for the effective integration of tools to support the instructional program.  Learning 



resources addressing the new CCSS will also need to be purchased to support the implementation 
of the new standards and assessments.   
 

Proposed Expenditures Estimated Cost 

Infrastructure $2,280,000.00 (non e-rate portion) 

Student Technology $3,820,095.00 

Learning Resources $4,400,000.00 

Capacity Building $250,000.00 

Total Expenditures $10,750,095.00 

 
Additional and on-going expenditures will be determined and may be supported through the 
Local Control Formula as identified in the Local Control Accountability Plan. It is anticipated 
that there will be additional expenditures including technology support, ongoing capacity 
building, future upgrades to infrastructure, and expansion and refreshing of devices to ensure all 
SAUSD students have access to effective 21st-century learning environments.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Conduct a public hearing for the Common Core Block Grant Funding proposal for the 2013-15 
school years.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:AW:ez 





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0





 

RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2993 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil 5 

Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2013-14 School Year 6 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 60119 establishes steps and procedures to 7 

ensure the availability of textbooks and instructional materials in order to be 8 

eligible to receive funds for that purpose, and; 9 

 WHEREAS, the procedures require that school districts take appropriate 10 

action to ensure the availability of textbooks and instructional materials on a 11 

yearly basis, and; 12 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422, the Board is 13 

required to hold a public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers, 14 

members of the community interested in the affairs of the School District, and 15 

bargaining unit leaders, and; 16 

WHEREAS, the Board is required to provide 10 days notice of the public 17 

hearing or hearings, and; 18 

 WHEREAS, the notice shall contain the time, place, and purpose of the 19 

hearing and be posted in three public places within the School District, and; 20 

 WHEREAS, the hearing shall be held at a time that will encourage the 21 

attendance of teachers, parents, and guardians of pupils who attend schools in the 22 

District and shall not take place during or immediately following school hours, 23 

and; 24 

 WHEREAS, the governing Board of a school district, as part of the required 25 

hearing, shall also make a written determination as to whether each pupil enrolled 26 

in a foreign language or health course has sufficient textbooks or instructional 27 

materials that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum 28 

frameworks adopted by the State Board for those subjects, and; 29 



2 
 

 WHEREAS, the governing Board shall also determine the availability of 1 

laboratory science equipment as applicable to science laboratory courses offered 2 

in grades 9 to 12, inclusive, and; 3 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on _January 28, 2014

 WHEREAS, the Board is required to make a determination, through a 6 

resolution, as to whether each pupil in each school in the District has, 7 

sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the 8 

content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 in each of the 9 

following subjects, as appropriate, that are consistent with the content and 10 

cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board: 11 

____, which is on or 4 

before the eighth week of school and; 5 

(i) Mathematics, 12 

(ii) Science, 13 

(iii) History-Social Science, 14 

(iv) English/Language Arts, including the English language development 15 

component of an adopted program 16 

(v) Visual and performing arts 17 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing Board makes the 18 

determination that each pupil of the District, has available sufficient textbooks 19 

or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards 20 

adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 and Education Code 33126 in each 21 

subject listed above, consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum 22 

framework adopted by the State Board and adopted by this Board in accordance with 23 

the procedures as established. 24 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for the 2013-14 school year, the Santa Ana 25 

Unified School District, has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks or 26 

instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards 27 

adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 and Education Code 33126 in each 28 

subject listed above, consistent with the content and consistent with the cycles 29 



3 
 

and content of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board for those 1 

subjects. 2 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for the 2013-14 school year, the Santa Ana 3 

Unified School District has provided sufficient textbooks or instructional 4 

materials, or both, that are consistent with the content and cycles of the 5 

curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board, to each pupil enrolled in a 6 

foreign language or health course, and that sufficient laboratory science 7 

equipment applicable to science laboratory courses offered in grades 9 to 12, 8 

inclusive, is available to pupils. 9 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 10 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 11 

AYES: 12 

NOES: 13 

ABSENT: 14 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 15 
    )SS. 16 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 17 
 I, Rick Miller, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 18 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 19 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular board meeting 20 

thereof held on the _28th__ day of __January

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 23 

___________, 2014. 24 

_, 2014, and passed by a vote of 21 

___________ of said Board. 22 

     25 

Rick Miller, Ph.D.  26 
Secretary to the Board of Education 27 
Santa Ana Unified School District 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0

















































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



























































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



























    AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Board Bylaw (BB) 9320.1 – Parliamentary Procedure  

(Revised: For Adoption and Implementation)  
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption and implementation of Board Bylaw 
9320.1 Parliamentary Procedure. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board is requested to update Board Bylaw 9320.1 which would change the speaking time 
from five minutes to three minutes on the existing policy.  The attached bylaw reflects the 
change.    
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt and implement Board Bylaw 9320.1 Parliamentary Procedure. 
 
 
 
RM/cg 
 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BB 9320.1(a) 

 

Bylaws of the Board 

 

Parliamentary Procedure 

 

Time Limit – Length of Meeting 

 

The Board believes that late night meetings deter public participation, can 

affect the Board’s decision-making ability, and can be a burden to staff.  

Regular Board meetings shall be adjourned at 11:00 p.m. unless extended to a 

specific time determined by a majority vote of the Board.  The meeting shall 

be extended no more than once and may be adjourned to a later date.  (cf. 

9320 – Meetings and Notices) 

 

Presiding Officer May Debate and Vote 

 

The presiding officer may move, second, and debate from the chair, subject 

only to such limitations of debate as are by these rules imposed on all Board 

Members, and shall not be deprived of any of the rights and privileges of a 

Board Member by reason of his/her acting as the presiding officer. 

 

Getting the Floor – Improper Reference to be Avoided 

 

Every Board Member desiring to speak shall address the chair, and upon 

recognition by the presiding officer, shall confine himself to the question 

under debate, avoiding all personalities and indecorous language. 

 

The Superintendent and members of his/her staff shall address the chair, and 

upon recognition may present recommendations and information pertinent to the 

question under consideration. 

 

Interruptions 

 

A Board Member, once recognized, shall not be interrupted when speaking 

unless it be to call him/her to order, or as herein otherwise provided.  If a 

Board Member while speaking be called to order, he/she shall cease speaking 

until the question of order be determined.  If in order, he/she shall be 

permitted to proceed. 

 

Disqualification and Abstention 

 

No Board Member shall be permitted to disqualify himself unless such 

disqualification shall have been offered as a good faith potential conflict 

of interest statement or approved by vote of the remainder of the Board 

present.  Abstentions shall not be counted as a vote for or against a matter. 

 

Tied Votes – Deemed Denial 

 

All tied votes shall be deemed to be denials. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BB 9320.1 (b) 

Rules of Order 

 

Any rules and regulations may be suspended at any regular meeting by a 

majority consent of the Board (three (3) votes).  However, no resolution, 

proceeding, or other action of the Board shall be invalidated or the legality 

thereof otherwise affected by the failure or omission to observe or follow 

said rule. 

 

In matters of parliamentary procedure not covered by the State Education 

Code, the Administrative Code, or these rules, the provisions of Robert’s 

Rules of Order shall be used as a guide. 

 

Manner of Addressing Board – Time Limit, Spokesman for Group 

 

The Board President shall make a statement of procedure at the beginning of 

the meeting which shall include whether the public will be provided the 

opportunity to address the Board immediately before the Board considers each 

individual item or before the Board considers its items in their approval 

order.  The Board President shall consider the length of the agenda and the 

number of cards submitted to address individual items when he/she announces 

the procedure.  The majority of the Board could direct a different order for 

public input if it disagrees with the Board President. 

 

Statements by any person addressing the Board which reflect adversely upon 

the racial, gender, religious, economic or political views, character, or 

motives of any person are out of order.  Persistence in such remarks or 

improper conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the Chair, of 

the person’s privilege to address the Board. 

 

Each person addressing the Board shall step to the microphone, shall give 

his/her name and address, and may provide information regarding the number of 

their children and the school or schools they attend, and shall provide their 

District employment site, if applicable, in an audible tone of voice for the 

records and, unless further time is granted by the presiding officer, shall 

limit his/her address to five (5) three (3) minutes.  Depending upon the 

number of speakers addressing non-agendized items and specific agendized 

items, the majority of the Board could reduce the number of minutes allocated 

to each speaker. 

 

All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as a body and not to any Member 

thereof.  No person, other than a Board Member and the person having the 

floor, shall be permitted to enter into any discussion without the permission 

of the presiding officer. 

 

Whenever a group of persons wishes to address the Board on the same subject 

matter, it shall be proper for the presiding officer to request that a 

spokesman be chosen by the group to address the Board; and, in case 

additional matters are to be presented at the time by any other member of 

said group, to limit the number of persons so addressing the Board, so as to 

avoid unnecessary repetitions before the Board. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BB 9320.1 (c) 

Decorum – By Board Members 

 

While the Board is in session, the Members must preserve order and decorum 

and a Member shall neither, by conversation or otherwise, delay or interrupt 

the proceedings or the peace of the Board nor disturb any Member while 

speaking or refuse to obey the orders of the Board or the presiding officer. 

 

Decorum – By Other Persons 

 

Any person, while in attendance at any Board meeting, who makes personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, or who uses profane language, or language 

tending to bring the Board, or any of its Members, or any District employee 

into contempt, or any person who interrupts any proceedings of the Board, or 

refuses or fails to be seated or keep quiet when ordered to do so by the 

presiding officer, shall be requested to leave said meeting.  Any person who 

willfully disturbs any Board Meeting is guilty of a misdemeanor and 

punishable by a fine. 

 

Motion to Adjourn 

 

A motion to adjourn shall always be in order and decided without debate. 

 

Securing Permission – Right to Address Board 

 

Any person desiring to address the Board on an agendized or a non-agendized 

item shall first secure the permission of the presiding officer.  

Presentations on agendized public session items shall be limited to the item 

under discussion by the board. 

 

Oral Communications 

 

Any person may address the Board by oral communication on any non-agendized 

matter concerning School District business, and/or any matter over which the 

Board has control; provided, however, that preference shall be given to those 

persons who have notified the Superintendent of their desire to speak in 

order that the same may appear on the agenda of the Board. 

 

Complaints or Concerns Against District Employees 

 

Members of the public, employees or other persons who attempt or offer to 

bring concerns against District employees at a public session of the Board 

shall be informed of the employee’s rights and informed of the procedure to 

file a written complaint.  (cf 1312.1 – Complaints Concerning District 

Employees) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted: (12-69 9-91 4-94 9-94 11-94 8-95 10-00) Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Board Bylaw (BB) 9323 – Meeting Conduct 

(Revised: For Adoption and Implementation) 
  
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Rick Miller, Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption and implementation of Board Bylaw 
9323 Meeting Conduct. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board is requested to update Board Bylaw 9323 which would change regular Board 
meetings to adjourn at 11:00 p.m. rather than 10:30 p.m. on the existing policy.   The attached 
bylaw reflects the change.    
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt and implement Board Bylaw 9323 – Meeting Conduct. 
 
 
 
RM/cg 
 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BB 9323(a) 

 

Bylaws of the Board 

 

Meeting Conduct 

 

Meeting Procedures 

 

All Governing Board meetings shall begin on time and shall be guided by an 

agenda prepared and delivered in advance to all Board members and to other 

persons upon request.  (cf. 9322 – Agenda/Meeting Materials) 

 

The Board president shall conduct Board meetings in accordance with Board 

bylaws and procedures that enable the Board to efficiently consider issues 

and carry out the will of the majority.  (cf. 9121 – President) He/she shall: 

 

1. Call the meeting to order at the appointed time. 

 

2. Announce the business to come before the Board in its proper order. 

 

3. Enforce the Board’s policies relating to the order of business and the 

conduct of meetings. 

 

4. Recognize persons who desire to speak, and protect the speaker who has 

the floor from disturbance or interference. 

 

5. Explain what the effect of a motion would be if it is not clear to 

every member. 

 

6. Restrict discussion to the question when a motion is before the Board. 

 

7. Rule on parliamentary procedure. 

 

8. Put motions to a vote, and state clearly the results of the vote. 

 

The president shall have all the rights of any member of the Board, including 

the right to move, second, discuss, and vote on all questions before the 

Board. 

 

The Board believes that late night meetings deter public participation, can 

affect the Board’s decision-making ability, and can be a burden to staff.  

Regular Board meetings shall be adjourned at 10:30 p.m. 11:00 p.m. unless 

extended to a specific time determined by a majority of the Board.  The 

meeting shall be extended no more than once and may be adjourned to a later 

date.  (cf. 9320 – Meetings and Notices) 

 

Quorum 

 

A majority of the number of filled positions on the Board constitutes a 

quorum.  (Education Code 5095, 35165) When there is no quorum, the President, 

Vice-President or any Board member present shall adjourn such meeting.  If no 

Board member is present, the Secretary or Assistant Secretary shall adjourn 

the meeting. 

 

 



BB 9323 (b) 

 

Unless otherwise provided by law, affirmative votes by a majority of all the 

membership of the Board are required to approve any action under 

consideration, regardless of the number of members present.  (Education Code 

35164) (cf. 9323.2 – Actions by the Board) 

 

In the event only three members are present, a unanimous vote must be 

received to pass or defeat a motion. 

 

Abstentions  

 

The Board believes that when no conflict of interest requires abstention, its 

members have a duty to vote on issues before them.  When a member abstains, 

his/her abstention shall be considered to concur with the action taken by the 

majority of those who vote, whether affirmatively or negatively.  (cf. 9270 – 

Conflict of Interest) 

 

Public Participation 

 

Members of the public are encouraged to attend Board meetings and to address 

the Board concerning any item on the agenda or within the Board’s 

jurisdiction.  So as not to inhibit public participation, persons attending 

Board meetings shall not be requested to sign in, complete a questionnaire, 

or otherwise provide their name or other information as a condition of 

attending the meeting. 

 

To conduct district business in an orderly and efficient manner, the Board 

requires that public presentations to the Board comply with the following 

procedures: 

 

1. The Board shall give members of the public an opportunity to address 

the Board either before or during the Board’s consideration of each 

item of business to be discussed at regular or special meetings.  

(Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 54954.3) 

 

2. Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an 

item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction are requested to complete 

a card provided for that purpose.  This card is to be submitted to the 

Secretary of the Board. 

 

3. At this time so designated on the agenda, members of the public may 

bring before the Board, at a regular meeting, matters that are not 

listed on the agenda.  The Board may refer such a matter to the 

Superintendent or designee or take it under advisement, but shall not 

take action at that time except as allowed by law.  The matter may be 

placed on the agenda of a subsequent meeting for action or discussion 

by the Board.  (Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 54954.2) 

 

4. Without taken action, Board members or district staff members may 

briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the public 

about items not appearing on the agenda.  Additionally, on their own 

initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, a Board or 

staff member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief 

announcement, or make a brief report on his/her own activities.  

(Government Code 54954.2) 

 



BB 9323 (c) 

 

Furthermore, the Board or a Board member may provide a reference to 

staff or other resources for factual information, ask staff to report 

back to the Board at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or 

take action directing staff to place a matter of business on a future 

agenda.  (Government Code 54954.2) 

 

5. The Board need not allow the public to speak on any item that has 

already been considered by a committee composed exclusively of Board 

members at a public meeting where the public had the opportunity to 

address the committee on that item.  However, if the Board determines 

that the item has been substantially changed since the committee heard 

it, the Board shall provide an opportunity for the public to speak.  

(Government Code 54954.3) (cf. 9130 – Board Committees) 

 

6. A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by 

the president and shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the 

subject permits. 

 

Individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board 

on each agenda or nonagenda item.  The Board shall limit the total time 

for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With Board consent, the 

president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public 

presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing 

to be heard.  The president may take a poll of speakers for or against 

a particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if 

they have something new to add. 

 

7. The Board president may rule on the appropriateness of a topic.  If the 

topic would be more suitable addressed at a later time, the president 

may indicate the time and place when it should be presented. 

 

The Board shall not prohibit public criticism of its policies, 

procedures, programs, services, acts or omissions.  (Government Code 

54954.3)  In addition, the Board may not prohibit public criticism of 

district employees. 

 

Whenever a member of the public initiates specific complaints or 

charges against an employee, the Board president shall inform the 

complainant that to protect the employee’s right to adequate notice 

before a hearing of such complaints and charges, and also to preserve 

the ability of the Board to legally consider the complaints or charges 

in any subsequent evaluation of the employee, it is the policy of the 

Board to hear such complaints or charges in closed session unless 

otherwise requested by the employee pursuant to Government Code 54957.  

(cf. 1312.1 – Complaints Concerning District Employees) (cf. 9321 – 

Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BB 9323 (d) 

 

8. The Board president shall not permit any disturbance or willful 

interruption of Board meetings.  Persistent disruption by an individual 

or group shall be grounds for the chair to terminate the privilege of 

addressing the Board.  The Board may remove disruptive individuals and 

order the room cleared if necessary; in this case, members of the media 

not participating in the disturbance shall be allowed to remain, and 

individual(s) not participating in such disturbances may be allowed to 

remain at the discretion of the Board.  When the room is ordered 

cleared due to a disturbance, further Board proceedings shall concern 

only matters appearing on the agenda.  (Government Code 54957.9) (cf. 

9324 – Minutes and Recordings) 

 

Recording by the Public 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall designate locations from which members 

of the public may broadcast, photograph or tape record open meetings without 

causing a distraction. 

 

If the Board finds that noise, illumination or obstruction of view related to 

these activities would persistently disrupt the proceedings, these activities 

shall be discontinued or restricted as determined by the Board.  (Government 

Code 54953.5, 54953.6) 

 

Legal Reference: 

 EDUCATION CODE 

 5095   Powers of remaining board members and new appointees 

32210 Willful disturbance of public school or meeting a 

misdemeanor 

35010 Prescription and enforcement of rules 

35145.5 Agenda; public participation; regulations 

35163 Official actions, minutes and journal 

35164 Vote requirements 

35165 Effect of vacancies upon majority and unanimous votes 

by seven member board 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

54953.5 Audio or video tape recording of proceedings 

54953.6 Broadcasting of proceedings 

54954.2 Agenda; posting; action on other matters 

54954.3 Opportunity for public to address legislative body; 

regulations 

54957 Closed sessions 

54957.9 Disorderly conduct of general public during meeting; 

clearing room 

59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 532 (1976) 

61 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 243, 253 (1978) 

63 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 215 (1980) 

66 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 336, 337 (1983) 

76 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 281 (1993) 

Baca v. Moreno Valley Unified School District, (C.D. Cal. 1996) 936 F. 

Supp. 719 

 

 

 

 

Adopted: (12-69 11-70 1-79 10-91 4-94 10-00)                 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
January 28, 2014 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RM:rr 


	Agenda
	Middle College High School Associated Student Body
	AIB

	Golden Bell Award for Senior Portfolio and Exit Interview Program
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for January 2014, Robert Serrano
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for January 2014, Alicia Ortiz
	AIB

	Update on Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports
	AIBS
	Presentation

	Budget Update – Governor’s Proposed Budget
	Agenda
	PowerPoint Presentation

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - December 10, 2013 and Minutes of Special Board Meeting - January 14, 2014
	Minutes Place Holder
	Minutes 1-14-14

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	LIST

	Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Payment of Advanced Placement Test Fees to College Board
	AGENDA

	Approval of Agreement with Science@OC for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Expansion for MIND Research Institute for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda & Attachment

	Approval of Fourth Amendment to Agreement FCI-SD-22 with Children and Families Commission of Orange County for 2013-14 Program Year
	Agenda & Attachment

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana WORK Center, Santa Ana for 2013-15 School Years
	AIBS
	MOU

	Approval of School Nurse Agreement with Biola University, Inc. for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS
	Agreement

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with County of Orange Health Care Agency
	AIBS
	MOU

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of November 28, 2013 through January 14, 2014
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of November 28, 2013 through January 14, 2014
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant List

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of November 28, 2013 through January 14, 2014
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2996 - Authorization of Temporary Cash Borrowing from Orange County Treasury for 2013-14 and 2014-15 Fiscal Years
	Agenda
	Resolution 13/14-2996

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2997 – Revision of Authorized Signatories
	Agenda
	Resolution 2997

	Approval of Appointment of Corporate Directors to Santa Ana Unified School District Public Facilities Corporation
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12390 RV
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-14404 RV
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-14405 RV
	Agenda

	Approval of Pre-approved Consultant List for Energy Efficiency Consulting Services for Future District Projects
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects Districtwide
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects Districtwide
	Agenda

	Approval to Advertise for Membership to Bond Oversight Committee
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2994 - Certification of Board Member's Absence from Board Meeting
	JAH Absent 12-10-13 AIB
	Reso for A. Hernandez

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Superintendent of Schools Regarding Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment/Induction Education Specialist Program
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	LIST

	Common Core Block Grant Funding Proposal for 2013-15 School Years
	Agenda

	Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2013-14 School Year, per Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422
	AGENDA

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2993 – Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for 2013-14 School Year
	AGENDA
	RESOLUTION

	Acceptance of 2012-13 Measure G Independent Financial and Performance Audit Report
	Agenda
	Powerpoint
	Attachment 1
	Attachment 2

	Acceptance of Measure G Bond Oversight Committee's 2012-13 Annual Report
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Repair of Gymnasium at Valley High School
	Agenda
	Rendering

	Approval to Initiate the Planning Process for the Santa Ana Unified School District Sports Complex
	Agenda
	PowerPoint

	Board Bylaw (BB) 9320.1 - Parliamentary Procedure (Revised: For Adoption and Implementation)
	Board Bylaw 9320.1 (First Reading)
	BB 9320.1

	Board Bylaw (BB) 9323 – Meeting Conduct(Revised: For Adoption and Implementation)
	Board Bylaw 9323 (First Reading)
	BB 9323

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports 12-28-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



